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       ind-as:OtherAssetsMember
       ind-as:Level1OfFairValueHierarchyMember
    
  
   
     
       L24100MH1994PLC082609
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   397920
   44332719
   10581287
   0
   48050000
   0
   38603517
   0
   0
   26753141
   99230718
   0
   0
   10334328
   73163
   0
   54816100
   60042807
   0
   147280718
   147280718
   0
   0
   0
   198787303
   0
   0
   0
   48937845
   2495577
   0
   99148819
   1363329
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   0
   51506585
   0
   0
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   0
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   246513
   79918992
   6596323
   0
   48050000
   0
   16645522
   0
   0
   14550745
   156161538
   0
   0
   5939584
   3427470
   0
   84146738
   33509477
   703876
   204211538
   204211538
   0
   -25781
   0
   230604727
   0
   0
   0
   22585106
   406394
   0
   164065730
   2932063
   58292484
   230604727
   0
   26393189
   0
   -25781
   26418970
   0
   50992285
   0
   8000000
   172312243
   76722345
   7115273
   4769458
   2476955
   24193072
   0
   79199300
   13411695
   17332019
   4769458
   -2366
   12560195
   2427200
   -2366
   1312234
   17332019
   69772
   0
   13338035
   12562561
   0
   61867281
   -2366
   12562561
   <br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Earnings Per Share (EPS)
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Basic and diluted EPS is computed by 
dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the year by the 
weighted average number of equities shares outstanding during the 
year.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Earnings Per Share (Ind AS 
33)
<br /><br />As per (Ind AS 33) “Earning Per 
Share’’ issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India the Company gives 
following disclosure for the year.
<br /><br />Basic & Diluted Earnings Per 
Share
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Unit 31/03/2023 
31/03/2022 
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />a) Net Profit / (Loss) attributable to 
equity shareholders Rs. 1,25,62,562 19,70,716
<br /><br />b) Weighted average number of equity 
shares No. 4,80,50,000 32,00,000
<br /><br />c) Nominal Value Per Share Rs. 1 
10
<br /><br />d) Earning Per Share Rs. 3.36 
0.62
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
   true
   false
   25561100
   0
   1606019
   10910960
   5079225
   -25781
   36472060
   3984965
   5768617
   1580238
   2666441
   6854820
   2627027
   2666441
   2564801
   5768617
   116729
   0
   16330696
   4188379
   0
   30703443
   2666441
   4188379
   <p>
	As per (Ind AS 33) “Earning Per Share’’ issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India  the Company gives following disclosure for the year.</p>
<p>
	Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Unit</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					31/03/2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					31/03/2023</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					a) Net Profit attributable to equity shareholders</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					68,54,820</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,25,62,562</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					b) Weighted average number of equity shares</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4,80,50,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4,80,50,000</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					c) Nominal Value Per Share</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					d) Earning Per Share</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.14</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.36</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
   true
   false
   3984964
   33246096
   12202396
   -54109548
   0
   50076000
   -40709267
   0
   -26533330
   0
   -26533330
   -54109548
   -2089182
   116729
   -1040438
   50076000
   -21957995
   10711644
   34670
   0
   326272
   10711644
   -59878165
   -22499782
   true
   20526969
   0
   -22260615
   33453119
   2057292
   57940500
   -30634842
   122742
   49948948
   1000000
   49948948
   32330377
   2171553
   69772
   10119452
   57940500
   38603517
   2396857
   0
   44776078
   -77849
   2396857
   16121100
   -40321929
   true
   33509477
   10093859
   60042807
   true
   false
   false
   0
   <table class="bordered">
	
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Note - 12 : Equity Share capital </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Share Capital </td>
			<td>
				 As at 31 March 2024 </td>
			<td>
				 As at 31 March 2023 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 Number </td>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
			<td>
				 Number </td>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Authorised </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 100000000 Eq Shares of Re.1 each/- </td>
			<td>
				 10,00,00,000</td>
			<td>
				############</td>
			<td>
				 10,00,00,000</td>
			<td>
				############</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 4,80,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid up </td>
			<td>
				    4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				  4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				    4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				  4,80,50,000</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Total </td>
			<td>
				    4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				  4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				    4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				  4,80,50,000</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Particulars </td>
			<td>
				 2023-24 </td>
			<td>
				 2022-23 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 Equity Shares </td>
			<td>
				 Equity Shares </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 Number </td>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
			<td>
				 Number </td>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Shares outstanding at the beginning<br />
				of the year  </td>
			<td>
				    4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				  4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				       32,00,000</td>
			<td>
				     32,00,000</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Add: Shares issued during the year </td>
			<td>
				                     -  </td>
			<td>
				                    -  </td>
			<td>
				       16,05,000</td>
			<td>
				     16,05,000</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Add:  on account of split </td>
			<td>
				                     -  </td>
			<td>
				                    -  </td>
			<td>
				    4,32,45,000</td>
			<td>
				                    -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Less : Forfeited shares re-issued during<br />
				the year  </td>
			<td>
				                     -  </td>
			<td>
				                    -  </td>
			<td>
				                     -  </td>
			<td>
				                    -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Less : Shares bought back during the year </td>
			<td>
				                     -  </td>
			<td>
				                    -  </td>
			<td>
				                     -  </td>
			<td>
				                    -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Shares outstanding at the end of the year </td>
			<td>
				    4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				  4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				    4,80,50,000</td>
			<td>
				     48,05,000</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				b. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Name of Shareholder  holding more than 5% </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 As at 31 March 2024 </td>
			<td>
				 As at 31 March 2023 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 No. of Shares held </td>
			<td>
				 % of Holding  </td>
			<td>
				 No. of Shares held </td>
			<td>
				 % of Holding  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Bhavishya Ecommerce Pvt Ltd </td>
			<td>
				       84,95,770</td>
			<td>
				17.68%</td>
			<td>
				       84,95,770</td>
			<td>
				6.33%</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 ManishaKhemka </td>
			<td>
				       25,50,001</td>
			<td>
				5.31%</td>
			<td>
				       25,50,001</td>
			<td>
				11.22%</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				The Rights, powers and preferences relating to each class of share capital and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof  are contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company. The principle rights are as follows :</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each The Company has only one class of share capital namely Equity shares having a face value of Rs. 1/- per share. </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				a. In respect of every Equity Share (whether fully paid or partly paid),voting right shall be in the same proportion as the capital  paid up on such Equity Share bears to the total paid up Equity capital of the Company</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				During the year ended 31st March 2024, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders was Rs. Nil (31st March 2023 Rs. Nil)</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				b. In the event of liquidation, the shareholders of Equity Shares are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholdings.</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
   true
   false
   false
   0
   16050000
   32000000
   <br />  • Borrowing Costs
<br /><br />Borrowing Costs that are attributable 
to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part 
of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other 
borrowing costs are charged to revenue. Borrowing costs consists of interest and 
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds.
<br /><br /> 
   <table class="bordered">
	
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Other Current Liabilities  </td>
			<td>
				 As at 31st March 2024 </td>
			<td>
				 As at 31st March 2023 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Secured Loan </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Overdraft Facility from ICICI Bank ltd. (Secured by Fixed Deposit) </td>
			<td>
				                           -  </td>
			<td>
				           1,36,07,702</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                           -  </td>
			<td>
				           1,36,07,702</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Usecured Loan </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Prakash Solanki - Loans </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				         1,49,52,433</td>
			<td>
				           2,49,95,815</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Al Risha Recruitment Pvt. Ltd. </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				            16,93,089</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				         1,66,45,522</td>
			<td>
				           2,49,95,815</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Total </td>
			<td>
				         1,66,45,522</td>
			<td>
				           3,86,03,517</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
   6900
   6900
   44325819
   0
   0
   0
   79918992
   0
   <table class="bordered">
	
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Note 3 : INVESTMENTS </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				Face Value</td>
			<td>
				Number</td>
			<td>
				 As at<br />
				31st March 2024 </td>
			<td>
				Number</td>
			<td>
				 As at<br />
				31st March 2023 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Non Current Investments</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				A) Investment in Immovable Properties</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Investment in Flats / Bunglow</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        4,43,25,819</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        4,43,25,819</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        4,43,25,819</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        4,43,25,819</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				B) Unquoted Equiy shares</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				I) Investment in Associates</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Ferry Automotives Pvt. Ltd.</td>
			<td>
				10</td>
			<td>
				            5,000</td>
			<td>
				    1,16,25,000.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                      -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 @ Rs 2325/- each fully paid up</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				    1,16,25,000.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                      -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				II) Investment in Subsidiary</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Microcure Biotech Pvt. Ltd.</td>
			<td>
				        10</td>
			<td>
				           20,000</td>
			<td>
				        1,83,400.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                      -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 @ Rs 9.17 each fully paid up</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        1,83,400.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                      -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				III) Investment in Joint Venture</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Hemonc Pharma Pvt. Ltd.</td>
			<td>
				        10</td>
			<td>
				           50,000</td>
			<td>
				        5,00,000.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                      -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 @ Rs 10/- each fully paid up</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        5,00,000.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                      -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				IV) Other Investments</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				11,250 shares of Rupee Co-op. Bank Ltd  </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                  -  </td>
			<td>
				                       -  </td>
			<td>
				     11,250</td>
			<td>
				        2,81,250.00</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                       -  </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        2,81,250.00</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				C) Quoted Equity Shares</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Pincon Spirit  Limited</td>
			<td>
				        10</td>
			<td>
				                  -  </td>
			<td>
				                       -  </td>
			<td>
				       1,000</td>
			<td>
				           45,014.00</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                       -  </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				           45,014.00</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Aggregate value of quoted investments</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                       -  </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				           45,014.00</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Aggregate value of unquoted investments</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				    1,23,08,400.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        2,81,250.00</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Fair Market Value of Quoted Shares</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                       -  </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				            6,900.00</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Other Investment</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				Investment in Gold </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        2,09,37,696.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				0</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        2,09,37,696.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                            -  </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				TOTAL</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				        7,75,71,915.00</td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				       4,46,07,069.00</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
          Property, Plant and 
Equipment
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The initial cost of property, plant 
and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and 
non-refundable purchase taxes, attributable borrowing cost and any other 
directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and 
location for its intended use. It also includes the present value of the 
expected cost for the decommissioning and removing of an asset and restoring the 
site after its use, if the recognition criteria for a provision are 
met.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Expenditure incurred after the 
property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and 
maintenance, are normally charged to the statements of profit and loss in the 
period in which the costs are incurred. Major inspection and overhaul 
expenditure is capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />When significant parts of plant and 
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them 
separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major 
inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the 
plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. 
All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit 
and loss as incurred.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Gains and losses on disposal of an 
item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds 
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are 
recognized net within other income/other expenses in statement of profit and 
loss.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />An item of property, plant and 
equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized disposal 
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any 
gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the 
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 
asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is 
derecognized.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The residual values, useful lives and 
methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
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   <br /><br />Note - 7: Trade 
Receivables
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> 
      <br /><br />Trade Receivables</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />As at 31st
      <br /><br />March, 2023</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />As at 31st
      <br /><br />March, 2022</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Rs. In Hundreds</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Rs. In 
Hundreds</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Unsecured, considered 
      good</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Over Six Months *</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />-</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />11,118.69</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Others *</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />267,531.41</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />33,806.57</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Total</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />267,531.41</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />44,925.26</td></tr></tbody></table><br /><br />*1. No lien/charge against trade 
receivables
<br /><br />*2. No trade receivables are due from 
directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any 
other person. Nor any trade receivables are due from firms or private companies 
respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a 
member.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Trade receivables ageing Schedule - 
for the year 2022-23
<br /><br />Rs. In Hundreds
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Particulars</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Outstanding for following 
      periods from due date of payment</td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td><td>  </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Less than 6
      <br /><br />months</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />6 months -1
      <br /><br />year</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />1-2 Years</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />2-3 years</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />More than 3
      <br /><br />years</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Total</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(i)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Undisputed Trade receivables 
      –
      <br /><br />considered good</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />267,531.41</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />267,531.41</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(ii)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Undisputed Trade Receivables – 
      which have significant increase in credit risk</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(iii)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Undisputed Trade Receivables – 
      credit
      <br /><br />impaired</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(iv)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Disputed Trade 
      Receivables–considered
      <br /><br />good</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(v)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Disputed Trade Receivables – 
      which have significant increase in credit risk</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(vi)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Disputed Trade Receivables – 
      credit
      <br /><br />impaired</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />TOTAL</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />267,531.41</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />267,531.41</td></tr></tbody></table><br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Trade receivables ageing Schedule - 
for the year 2021-22
<br /><br />Rs. In Hundreds
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Particulars</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Outstanding for following 
      periods from due date of payment#</td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td><td>  </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td><td>  </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Less than 6
      <br /><br />months</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />6 months -1
      <br /><br />year</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />1-2 Years</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />2-3 years</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />More than 3
      <br /><br />years</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Total</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(i)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Undisputed Trade receivables 
      –
      <br /><br />considered good</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />33,806.57</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />11,118.69</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />44,925.26</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(ii)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Undisputed Trade Receivables – 
      which have significant increase in credit risk</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(iii)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Undisputed Trade Receivables – 
      credit
      <br /><br />impaired</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(iv)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Disputed Trade 
      Receivables–considered
      <br /><br />good</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(v)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Disputed Trade Receivables – 
      which have significant increase in credit risk</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />(vi)</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Disputed Trade Receivables – 
      credit
      <br /><br />impaired</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />TOTAL</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />33,806.57</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />11,118.69</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />44,925.26</td></tr></tbody></table><br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
   Note - 9: Loans & Advances - 
Current Asset
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> 
      <br /><br />Short-term loans and 
      advances</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />As at 31st
      <br /><br />March, 2023</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />As at 31st
      <br /><br />March 2022</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Rs. In Hundreds</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Rs. In 
Hundreds</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Unsecured, considered 
      good</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Advances recoverable in cash or 
      in kind or for value to be received</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />3,578.36</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />5,724.39</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Security Deposits - Rental 
      Deposit</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />6,000.00</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />2,000.00</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Interest Accured on 
      FDR</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />4,054.93</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br /> </td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />-</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br /><br />Total</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />13,633.29</td>
    <td>
      <br /><br />7,724.39</td></tr></tbody></table><br /><br />(* Intercorporate Loans given are for 
short term, refundable on demad, are interest bearing, are not discounted, 
therefore valued at their transaction value)
<br /><br /> 
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   DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED CIN: 
-L51343MH1994PLC082609
<br /><br />Notes to the IndAS Financial 
Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2023
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Corporate information
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Deep Diamond India Limited (the 
Company) is domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 applicable in India. Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock 
Exchange in India. The Company is engaged in the business of Rough & 
Polished Diamonds, sale, and trading of diamond studded jewelry & Gold 
Jewellery. From financial year 2022-23 the company has also started business of 
providing consultancy service to Pharmaceutical Industry. The registered office 
of the Company is located at 408, Corporate Avenue, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog 
Bhavan, Goregaon (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra 400063.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Significant Accounting 
  Policies:
<br /><br /> 

  
    <br />  • Statement of 
    compliance:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The financial statements of Deep 
Diamond India Limited (the “Company”) have been prepared in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended from time to time) issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs in exercise 
of the powers conferred by section 133 read with sub-section (1) of section 210A 
of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also applied along 
with compliance with other statutory promulgations require a different 
treatment.
<br /><br /> 

  
    <br />  • Basis of Preparation of Financial 
    Statements
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />These financial statements of the 
Company have been prepared in accordance with IndAS prescribed under section 133 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment 
Rules, 2016 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 
2017.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The IndAS Financial Statements have 
been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on 
an accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and 
liabilities, which have been measured at fair value as described 
below:
<br /><br /> 

  
    <br />  • Fair Value 
  Measurement
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The Company measures financial 
instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair 
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that 
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place 
either:
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • In the principal market for the 
  asset or liability, or
  <br />  • In the absence of a principal 
  market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The 
  principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the 
  Company.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The fair value of an asset or a 
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in 
their economic best interest.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />A fair value measurement of a 
non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by 
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 
and best use.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Fair value for measurement and /or 
disclosure purpose in these financial statements is determined on such basis, 
except for share based payment transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 
102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 17, and 
measurements that have some similarities to fair value, such as net realizable 
value in IndAS 2 or value in use in IndAS 36.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The Company uses valuation techniques 
that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable 
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />All assets and liabilities for which 
fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized 
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market 
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities Level 2 — Valuation 
techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
<br /><br />Level 3 — Valuation techniques for 
which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
is unobservable
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Management determines the policies 
and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative 
instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for 
non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued 
operations.
<br /><br />For the purpose of fair value 
disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the 
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />2.4. Use of estimates and 
judgments:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The preparation of financial 
statements inconformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the Company 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and 
expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the 
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial 
statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing 
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates include expected credit loss on loan 
books, fair value measurement etc. Difference, if any, between the actual 
results and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are 
known.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED CIN: - 
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<br /><br /><br /><br />Note 1 : Significant Accounting 
Policies

  <br />  • Property, Plant and 
  Equipment
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The initial cost of property, plant 
and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and 
non-refundable purchase taxes, attributable borrowing cost and any other 
directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and 
location for its intended use. It also includes the present value of the 
expected cost for the decommissioning and removing of an asset and restoring the 
site after its use, if the recognition criteria for a provision are 
met.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Expenditure incurred after the 
property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and 
maintenance, are normally charged to the statements of profit and loss in the 
period in which the costs are incurred. Major inspection and overhaul 
expenditure is capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />When significant parts of plant and 
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them 
separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major 
inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the 
plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. 
All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit 
and loss as incurred.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Gains and losses on disposal of an 
item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds 
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are 
recognized net within other income/other expenses in statement of profit and 
loss.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />An item of property, plant and 
equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized disposal 
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any 
gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the 
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 
asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is 
derecognized.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The residual values, useful lives and 
methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Revenue Recognition
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Revenue is recognized to the extent 
that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. 
The Company’s income from operation is accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue 
from sales of Gold and Diamonds is recognized on delivery of the products, when 
all significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, the property in the 
goods is transferred for a price, significant risks & rewards of ownership 
are transferred to the customers and no effective ownership is retained. 
Interest is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit 
in the transaction. Dividend income is recognized when the Company right to 
receive dividend is established by the reporting date and no significant 
uncertainty as to collectability exists
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Taxation
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Current Tax
<br /><br />Tax on income for the current period 
is determined on the basis of taxable income (or on the basis of book profits 
wherever minimum alternate tax is applicable) and tax credits computed in 
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961 and based on the 
expected outcome of assessments/appeals.
Deferred Tax
<br /><br />Deferred Tax Deferred tax is 
recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax 
bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates 
and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred 
tax assets are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences to the 
extent that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which 
those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. The carrying amount of 
deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will 
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Deferred tax assets relating to 
unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/losses under the head” capital gains” 
are recognized and carried forward to the extent of available taxable temporary 
differences or where there is convincing other evidence that sufficient future 
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be 
realized. Deferred tax assets in respect of unutilized tax credits which mainly 
relate to minimum alternate tax are recognized to the extent it is probable of 
such unutilized tax credits will get realized. The measurement of deferred tax 
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the 
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of reporting period, to recover 
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Transaction or event which is 
recognized outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or in 
equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable.

  <br />  • Impairment of 
Assets
<br /><br />The Company assesses, at each 
reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If 
any indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is 
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s 
recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or cash-generating units (CGU) 
fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. A recoverable amount is 
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash 
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company‘s 
assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable 
amount, the asset is considered as impaired and is written down to its 
recoverable amount
<br /><br />Impairment losses are recognized in 
the statement of profit and loss.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Provisions and 
  Contingencies
<br /><br />The company creates a provision when 
there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires 
an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of 
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a 
possible obligation or a present obligation that probably will not require an 
outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be 
made.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Employee Benefits
<br /><br />The retirement benefits, Gratuity and 
Leave encashment benefits will be debited as and when paid.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Segment information
<br /><br />The Company is engaged in following 
segment viz. Jewellery of Gold and Diamond Studded and in providing Consultancy 
related to Marketing of Pharmaceutical products. For reportable segments as per 
IND AS -108 refer note 26.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Borrowing Costs
<br /><br />Borrowing Costs that are attributable 
to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part 
of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other 
borrowing costs are charged to revenue. Borrowing costs consists of interest and 
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Foreign Currency 
  Transactions

  <br />  • Transactions in Foreign Currency 
  are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of Transactions. 
  Exchange fluctuations between the transaction date and the settlement date in 
  respect of Revenue Transactions are recognized in Profit & Loss 
  Account.
  <br />  • All export proceeds not realized 
  at the year-end are restated at the rate prevailing at the year end. The 
  exchange difference arising from there has been recognized as income / 
  expenses in the Current Year’s Profit & Loss A/c along with underlying 
  transaction.
  <br />  • The premium or discount arising at 
  the inception of the forward exchange contract is amortized as expense or 
  income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on such contracts 
  are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the 
  exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal 
  of forward exchange contracts is recognized as income or as expense for the 
  year. None of the forward exchange contracts are taken for trading or 
  speculation purpose.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Cash flow Statement
<br /><br />Cash flows are reported using the 
indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects 
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any defects or accruals of past or future 
operating cash receipts and payments and item of income or expenses associated 
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing 
and financing activities of the company are segregated.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Cash and Cash 
  Equivalent
<br /><br />Cash and Cash Equivalents for the 
purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and cash at bank including 
fixed deposit with original maturity period of three months and short term 
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or 
less.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Inventories
<br /><br />Inventories are valued at the lower 
of cost and net realizable value except scrap and by products which are valued 
at net realizable value.
<br /><br />Costs incurred in bringing the 
inventory to its present location and condition are accounted for as 
follows:

  <br />  • Raw materials: cost includes cost 
  of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their 
  present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average 
  basis.
  <br />  • Finished goods and work in 
  progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and Labour and a proportion 
  of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but 
  excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on weighted average 
  basis.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Net realizable value is the estimated 
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
<br /><br />Obsolete inventories are identified 
and written down to net realizable value. Slow moving and defective inventories 
are identified and provided to net realizable value.
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • Earnings Per Share 
  (EPS)
<br /><br />Basic and diluted EPS is computed by 
dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the year by the 
weighted average number of equities shares outstanding during the 
year.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
   Borrowing Costs
<br /><br />Borrowing Costs that are attributable 
to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part 
of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other 
borrowing costs are charged to revenue. Borrowing costs consists of interest and 
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
   Cash flow Statement
<br /><br />Cash flows are reported using the 
indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects 
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any defects or accruals of past or future 
operating cash receipts and payments and item of income or expenses associated 
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing 
and financing activities of the company are segregated.
<br /><br /> 
   Deferred Tax
 
<br /><br />Deferred Tax Deferred tax is 
recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax 
bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates 
and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred 
tax assets are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences to the 
extent that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which 
those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. The carrying amount of 
deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will 
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Deferred tax assets relating to 
unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/losses under the head” capital gains” 
are recognized and carried forward to the extent of available taxable temporary 
differences or where there is convincing other evidence that sufficient future 
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be 
realized. Deferred tax assets in respect of unutilized tax credits which mainly 
relate to minimum alternate tax are recognized to the extent it is probable of 
such unutilized tax credits will get realized. The measurement of deferred tax 
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the 
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of reporting period, to recover 
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Transaction or event which is 
recognized outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or in 
equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable.
<br /><br /> 
   Cash 
and Cash Equivalent
 
<br /><br />Cash and Cash Equivalents for the 
purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and cash at bank including 
fixed deposit with original maturity period of three months and short term 
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or 
less.
<br /><br /> 
   Earnings Per Share 
(EPS):
 
<br /><br />Basic and diluted EPS is computed by 
dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the year by the 
weighted average number of equities shares outstanding during the 
year.
<br /><br /> 
   Employee Benefits:
<br /><br />The retirement benefits, Gratuity and 
Leave encashment benefits will be debited as and when paid.
<br /><br /> 
   <br /><br /> 

  
    <br />  • Fair Value 
    Measurement
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The Company measures financial 
instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair 
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that 
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place 
either:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />1)    In the principal 
market for the asset or liability, or
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />2)    In the absence of a 
principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the 
Company.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The fair value of an asset or a 
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in 
their economic best interest.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />A fair value measurement of a 
non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by 
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 
and best use.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Fair value for measurement and /or 
disclosure purpose in these financial statements is determined on such basis, 
except for share based payment transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 
102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 17, and 
measurements that have some similarities to fair value, such as net realizable 
value in IndAS 2 or value in use in IndAS 36.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The Company uses valuation techniques 
that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable 
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />All assets and liabilities for which 
fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized 
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market 
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities Level 2 — Valuation 
techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
<br /><br />Level 3 — Valuation techniques for 
which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
is unobservable
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Management determines the policies and 
procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative 
instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for 
non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued 
operations.
<br /><br />For the purpose of fair value 
disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the 
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
<br /><br /> 
   Impairment of Assets
 
<br /><br />The Company assesses, at each 
reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If 
any indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is 
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s 
recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or cash-generating units (CGU) 
fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. A recoverable amount is 
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash 
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company‘s 
assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable 
amount, the asset is considered as impaired and is written down to its 
recoverable amount
<br /><br />Impairment losses are recognized in 
the statement of profit and loss.
<br /><br /> 
        Taxation:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Current Tax
<br /><br />Tax on income for the current period 
is determined on the basis of taxable income (or on the basis of book profits 
wherever minimum alternate tax is applicable) and tax credits computed in 
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961 and based on the 
expected outcome of assessments/appeals.
<br /><br /> 
Deferred Tax
 
<br /><br />Deferred Tax Deferred tax is 
recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax 
bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates 
and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred 
tax assets are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences to the 
extent that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which 
those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. The carrying amount of 
deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will 
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Deferred tax assets relating to 
unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/losses under the head” capital gains” 
are recognized and carried forward to the extent of available taxable temporary 
differences or where there is convincing other evidence that sufficient future 
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be 
realized. Deferred tax assets in respect of unutilized tax credits which mainly 
relate to minimum alternate tax are recognized to the extent it is probable of 
such unutilized tax credits will get realized. The measurement of deferred tax 
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the 
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of reporting period, to recover 
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Transaction or event which is 
recognized outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or in 
equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable.
<br /><br /> 
   <p>
	DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED</p>
<p>
	CIN: -L51343MH1994PLC082609</p>
<p>
	Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2024</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Corporate information</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Deep Diamond India Limited (the Company) is domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 applicable in India. Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange in India. The Company is engaged in the business Rough & Polished Diamonds, sale, and trading of diamond studded jewellery & Gold Jewellery. From financial year 2022-23 the company has also started business of providing consultancy service to Pharmaceutical Industry. The registered office of the Company is located at 309, 3rd Floor, V Star Plaza Plot No. 16 Chandavarkar Road, Opp. Saraswat Bank Borivali West,, Opposite Raj Mahal Hotel, Borivali West, Mumbai, Borivali West, Maharashtra, India, 400092</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Significant Accounting Policies:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	2.1 Statement of compliance:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The financial statements of Deep Diamond India Limited (the “Company”) have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs in exercise of the powers conferred by section 133 read with sub-section (1) of section 210A of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also applied along with compliance with other statutory promulgations require a different treatment.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	2.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	These financial statements of the Company havebeen prepared in accordance with IndAS prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2017.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The IndAS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on an accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities, which have been measured at fair value as described below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	2.3 Fair Value Measurement</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based onthe presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Fair value for measurement and /or disclosure purpose in these financial statements is determined on such basis, except for share based payment transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fairvalue, such as net realisable value in IndAS 2 or value in use in IndAS 36.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities</p>
<p>
	Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable</p>
<p>
	Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations.</p>
<p>
	For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on thebasis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy asexplained above.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	2.4. Use of estimates and judgments:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The preparation of financial statements inconformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the Company estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates include expected credit loss on loan books, fair value measurement etc. Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is recognised in the period in which the results are known.</p>
<p>
	DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED</p>
<p>
	CIN: - L51343MH1994PLC082609</p>
<p>
	FINANCIAL YEAR – 2023-24</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				Note 1 : Significant Accounting Policies
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Property, Plant and Equipment
				
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, attributable borrowing cost and any other directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use. It also includes the present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning and removing of an asset and restoring the site after its use, if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the statements of profit and loss in the period in which the costs are incurred. Major inspection and overhaul expenditure is capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized net within other income/other expenses in statement of profit and loss.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is derecognised.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Revenue Recognition
				
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. The Company’s income from operation is accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue from sales of Gold and Diamonds is recognized on delivery of the products, when all significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, the property in the goods is transferred for a price significant risks & rewards of ownership are transferred to the customers and no effective ownership is retained. Interest is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit in the transaction. Dividend income is recognised when the Company right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date and no significant uncertainty as to collectability exists</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Taxation
				
				<p>
					Current Tax</p>
				<p>
					A provision for current income tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.</p>
				<p>
					Deferred Tax</p>
				<p>
					Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods is recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is a virtual certainty with respect to the reversal of the same in future.</p>
				<p>
					Deferred Tax on Comprehensive Income</p>
				<p>
					Deferred tax arising on account of difference between fair value and cost of Financial Assets. which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods is recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is a virtual certainty with respect to the reversal of the same in future.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Impairment of Assets
				
				<p>
					The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company‘s assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered as impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount</p>
				<p>
					Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 Provisions and Contingencies
				
				<p>
					The company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Employee Benefits
				
				<p>
					The retirement benefits, Gratuity and Leave encashment benefits will be debited as and when paid.</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Segment information 
				
				<p>
					The Company is engaged in following segment viz. Jewellery of Gold and Diamond Studded and in providing Consultancy related to Marketing of Pharmaceutical products. For reportable segments as per IND AS -108 refer note 28.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Borrowing Costs
				
				<p>
					Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue. Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Foreign Currency Transactions
				
				<p>
					a) Transactions in Foreign Currency are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of Transactions. Exchange fluctuations between the transaction date and the settlement date in respect of Revenue Transactions are recognized in Profit & Loss Account.</p>
				<p>
					b) All export proceeds not realised at the yearend are restated at the rate prevailing at the year end. The exchange difference arising there from has been recognised as income / expenses in the Current Year’s Profit & Loss A/c along with underlying transaction.</p>
				<p>
					c) The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contract is amortised as expense or income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange contracts is recognised as income or as expense for the year. None of the forward exchange contracts are taken for trading or speculation purpose.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Cash flow Statement
				
				<p>
					Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any defects or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts and payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Cash and Cash Equivalent
				
				<p>
					Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and cash at bank including fixed deposit with original maturity period of three months and short term highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Inventories 
				
				Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value except scrap and by products which are valued at net realisable value.
				 
				Costs incurred in bringing the inventory to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:
				· Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis. 
				· Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on weighted average basis. 
				 
				Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 
				 
				Obsolete inventories are identified and written down to net realisable value. Slow moving and defective inventories are identified and provided to net realisable value.
				<p>
					 </p>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Earnings Per Share(EPS)
				
				<p>
					Basic and diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.ss</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <br />  • Significant Accounting 
  Policies:
<br /><br /> 

  
    <br />  • Statement of 
    compliance:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The financial statements of Deep 
Diamond India Limited (the “Company”) have been prepared in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended from time to time) issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs in exercise 
of the powers conferred by section 133 read with sub-section (1) of section 210A 
of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also applied along 
with compliance with other statutory promulgations require a different 
treatment.
<br /><br /> 

  
    <br />  • Basis of Preparation of Financial 
    Statements
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />These financial statements of the 
Company have been prepared in accordance with IndAS prescribed under section 133 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment 
Rules, 2016 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 
2017.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The IndAS Financial Statements have 
been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on 
an accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and 
liabilities, which have been measured at fair value as described 
below:
<br /><br /> 

  
    <br />  • Fair Value 
  Measurement
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The Company measures financial 
instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair 
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that 
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place 
either:
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • In the principal market for the 
  asset or liability, or
  <br />  • In the absence of a principal 
  market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The 
  principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the 
  Company.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The fair value of an asset or a 
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in 
their economic best interest.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />A fair value measurement of a 
non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by 
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 
and best use.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Fair value for measurement and /or 
disclosure purpose in these financial statements is determined on such basis, 
except for share based payment transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 
102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 17, and 
measurements that have some similarities to fair value, such as net realizable 
value in IndAS 2 or value in use in IndAS 36.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The Company uses valuation techniques 
that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable 
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />All assets and liabilities for which 
fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized 
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market 
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities Level 2 — Valuation 
techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
<br /><br />Level 3 — Valuation techniques for 
which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
is unobservable
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Management determines the policies 
and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative 
instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for 
non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued 
operations.
<br /><br />For the purpose of fair value 
disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the 
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />2.4. Use of estimates and 
judgments:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The preparation of financial 
statements inconformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the Company 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and 
expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the 
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial 
statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing 
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates include expected credit loss on loan 
books, fair value measurement etc. Difference, if any, between the actual 
results and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are 
known.
<br /><br /> 
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   <p>
	The financial statements of Deep Diamond India Limited (the “Company”) have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs in exercise of the powers conferred by section 133 read with sub-section (1) of section 210A of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also applied along with compliance with other statutory promulgations require a different treatment.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
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   <br /><br />Related Party Disclosure (Ind AS 24) 

<br /><br />Disclosure requirements as per (Ind 
AS 24)” Related Party Disclosure” issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India 
<br /><br />I. List of Related Parties: 

<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Name of Related Parties and nature of 
relationships: 
<br /><br />a. Key Managerial Personnel 

<br /><br />• Mr. 
Prakash R. Solanki – Chairman – Resigned on 30-06-2022 
<br /><br />• Mr. 
Dinesh R. Solanki – Managing Director - Resigned on 15-07-2022 
<br /><br />• Mr. 
Ajay Vadnerkar – Independent Director – Resigned on 25-02-2023 
<br /><br />• Mr. 
Mayank Sumatilal Shah – Independent Director – Resigned on 30-06-2022 

<br /><br />• Ms. 
Sangeeta Rakesh Jain – Independent Director – Resigned on 31-10-2022 
<br /><br />• Ms. 
Soniya Suresh Upadhyay – WTD – Resigned on 23-08-2022 
<br /><br />• Mr. 
Amit Kumar Dudhani – Company Secretary –Resigned on 28-02-2023 
<br /><br />• Mr. 
Manoj Binod Himatsinghka – Independent Director 
<br /><br />• Mr. 
Ganpat Lal Nyati – Director – Appointed on 02-06-2022 
<br /><br />• Ms. 
Sonali Laddha – Director & CEO – Appointed on 01-01-2023 
<br /><br />• Mr. 
Narendra Kumar Shrimali – Director & CFO –Appointed on 02-06-2022 

<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />b. Other Related Parties 
<br /><br />• Jayshree Solanki – Daughter of Director till 30.06.2022 

<br /><br />• LStar- proprietary of a Relative of the Director till 
30.06.2022 
<br /><br /> 
   false
   true
   false
   <table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					26 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Related Party Disclosure (Ind AS 24)</p>
				<p>
					Disclosure requirements as per (Ind AS 24)” Related Party Disclosure” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India</p>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						List of Related Parties : Name of Related Parties and nature of relationships :
				
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Key Managerial Personnel
				
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr. Prakash R. Solanki – Director till 15/07/2022
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr. Dinesh R. Solanki – Director till 30/06/2022
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr  Manoj Binod Himatsinghka – Independent Director till on 29/06/2023
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr. Amit Kumar Dudhani - Company Secretary resigned on 28/02/2023
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr Ganpat Lal Nyati – Managing Director
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Ms. Sonali Laddha – Whole Time Director & CEO
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali – Director & CFO
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr. Ashish Jain - Director
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr. Vinod Mandowara - Director
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr Kaushal Jain - Director
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mr. Prashant Tali – Company Secretary
				
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Subsidiary Entity
				
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Mircocure Biotech Private Limited
				
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Associate Enterprises
				
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Ferry Automotive Private Limited
				
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Joint Venture
				
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Hemonc Pharma Private Limited
				
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Other Related Parties - NIL
				
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					27</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					II. Particulars of transactions during the year with Related Parties :</p>
				<table class="bordered">
					<tbody>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Name of the Party</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nature of transaction</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2024</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2023</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Prakash Solanki</p>
								<p>
									(Director till 15-07-2022)</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Loan taken by Company</p>
								<p>
									Repayment of Loan</p>
								<p>
									Interest Paid</p>
								<p>
									Remuneration to Director</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nil</p>
								<p>
									1,05,00,000</p>
								<p>
									12,07,590</p>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									9,60,000</p>
								<p>
									Nil</p>
								<p>
									10,37,980</p>
								<p>
									4,53,300</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Dinesh Solanki</p>
								<p>
									(Director till 30-06-2022)</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Remuneration to Director</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,20,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Ganpati Nyati</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Remuneration to Director</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									6,00,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									3,25,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Remuneration to Director</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,80,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,50,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Kaushal Jain</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Professional fee to Director</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									3,00,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nil</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Sonali Laddha</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Salary to Whole Time Director</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									4,80,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,20,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Prashant Tali</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Salary to Company Secretary</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,98,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nil</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Mircocure Biotech Private Limited</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Investment in Subsidiary Company</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,83,400</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Ferry Automotive Private Limited</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Investment in associate</p>
								<p>
									Loan given to Associate</p>
								<p>
									Interest Received</p>
								<p>
									TDS Deducted</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,16,25,000</p>
								<p>
									1,30,00,000</p>
								<p>
									5,52,460</p>
								<p>
									(55,246)</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Hemonc Pharma Private Limited</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Investment in Joint Venture</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									5,00,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
					</tbody>
				</table>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Particulars of Outstanding Balance at the end of the year with Related Parties.
				
				<table class="bordered">
					<tbody>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Name of the Party</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nature of transaction</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2024</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2023</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Prakash Solanki</p>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Loan outstanding</p>
								<p>
									Interest Payable</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,44,95,815</p>
								<p>
									4,56,618</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									2,49,95,815</p>
								<p>
									Nil</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Ganpati Nyati</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Remuneration to Director</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									50,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									2,50,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Remuneration to Director</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									15,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,50,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Sonali Laddha</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Salary to Whole Time Director</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									39,700</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									39,700</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Prashant Tali</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Salary to Company Secretary</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									18,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Mircocure Biotech Private Limited</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Investment in Subsidiary Company</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,83,400</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Ferry Automotive Private Limited</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Investment in Associate</p>
								<p>
									Loan given to Associate</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,16,25,000</p>
								<p>
									1,34,97,214</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Hemonc Pharma Private Limited</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Investment in Joint Venture</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									5,00,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									NIL</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
					</tbody>
				</table>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Managerial Remuneration :-</p>
				<p>
					Salary and other benefits include remuneration paid to Director, as under :-</p>
				<table class="bordered">
					<tbody>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nature of transaction</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2024</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2023</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Dinesh Solanki</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nil</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,20,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Prakash Solanki</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nil</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									4,53,300</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Ganpati Nyati</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									6,00,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									3,25,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,80,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,50,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Sonali Laddha</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									4,80,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,20,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Prashant Tali</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,98,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nil</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Amit Kumar Dudhani</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Nil</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									80,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
					</tbody>
				</table>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
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   <table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					31</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					32</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					33</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Earnings Per Share (Ind AS 33)</p>
				<p>
					As per (Ind AS 33) “Earning Per Share’’ issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India  the Company gives following disclosure for the year.</p>
				<p>
					Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share</p>
				<table class="bordered">
					<tbody>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Unit</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2024</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2023</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									a) Net Profit attributable to equity shareholders</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Rs.</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									68,54,820</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,25,62,562</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									b) Weighted average number of equity shares</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									No.</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									4,80,50,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									4,80,50,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									c) Nominal Value Per Share</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Rs.</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									d) Earning Per Share</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Rs.</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									0.14</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									3.36</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
					</tbody>
				</table>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Auditors’ Remuneration</p>
				<table class="bordered">
					<tbody>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Particulars</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/3/2024</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/3/2023</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									As Auditor</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Audit Fees</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,25,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									40,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Total</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									125,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									40,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
					</tbody>
				</table>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Financial Risk Management Objective & Policies</p>
				<p>
					This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on the balance sheet. Details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised, in respect of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed.</p>
				<p>
					I. Financial Instruments by Category</p>
				<table class="bordered">
					<tbody>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Particulars</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Carrying Value</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									Fair Value</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2024</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2023</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2024</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									31/03/2023</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									FINANCIAL ASSETS</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									At Amortized Cost</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									 </p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Non-Current Loans & Advances</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									8,41,46,738</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									5,48,16,100</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									8,41,46,738</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									5,48,16,100</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Others – Security Deposit</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									80,00,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									5,00,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									80,00,000</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									5,00,000</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Trade Receivables</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,45,50,745</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									2,67,53,141</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									1,45,50,745</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									2,67,53,141</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									Current Loans & Advances</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									29,32,063</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									13,63,329</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									29,32,063</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									13,63,329</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
						<tr>
							<td>
								<p>
									TOTAL</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									10,96,29,546</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									8,34,32,570</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									10,96,29,546</p>
							</td>
							<td>
								<p>
									8,34,32,570</p>
							</td>
						</tr>
					</tbody>
				</table>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	The management has assessed that the fair value of current and non-current loan and advances, other non-current asset, trade receivables approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The fair value of Investments are based on the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The fair values of the quoted equity shares are based on price quotations at the reporting date.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Investment in Subsidiary and Associate Companies are carried at cost.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The fair values of the unquoted debentures, mutual fund and equity shares have been estimated using Net Asset Value (NAV) as at reporting date.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The valuation of unquoted equity shares requires management to make certain assumptions about the Model Inputs, including forecast of cash flows, discount rate, credit risk and volatility. The probabilities of the various estimates within range can be reasonably assessed and are used in management’s estimate of fair value for these unquoted shares. Wherever, the probability is low, valuation has been done based on redemption assumptions.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy together with a quantitative sensitivity analysis as at 31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023 are as shown below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Description of significant unobservable inputs to valuation:</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					31/03/2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					31/03/2023</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Valuation Technique</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Significant Unobservable inputs</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sensitivity</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amortized Cost</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Fair Value</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amortized Cost</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Fair Value</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in Rupee Co-op Bank</p>
				<p>
					- Shares*</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,81,250</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Information from Public Domain</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					RBI</p>
				<p>
					Remarks</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Litigation against the bank</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	* During the year value of shares in Investment were written off considering the nature of litigation RBI Cancelled the banking License and Registrar of Co-operative Societies ordered to liquidate it.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Fair Value Hierarchy</p>
<p>
	The different levels have been defined below:</p>
<p>
	Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities</p>
<p>
	Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)</p>
<p>
	Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					As at 31st March 2024 :</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Fair value measurement using</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 3</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Asset measured at fair value:</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment at fair value through OCI</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in quoted equity shares</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in unquoted equity shares</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,23,08,400</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,23,08,400</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in Gold</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,32,84,773</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,32,84,773</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in RupeeCo-op bank</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	During the year Company invested in Unquoted Shares of Subsidiary, Associates and Joint Venture as well.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					As at 31st March 2023 :</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Fair value measurement using</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 3</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Asset measured at fair value:</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment at fair value through OCI</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in quoted equity shares</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					6,900</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					6,900</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in unquoted equity shares</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in Rupee Co-op bank</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the period.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <br /><br /> 

  
    <br />  • Fair Value 
  Measurement
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The Company measures financial 
instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair 
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that 
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place 
either:
<br /><br /> 

  <br />  • In the principal market for the 
  asset or liability, or
  <br />  • In the absence of a principal 
  market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The 
  principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the 
  Company.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The fair value of an asset or a 
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in 
their economic best interest.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />A fair value measurement of a 
non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by 
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 
and best use.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Fair value for measurement and /or 
disclosure purpose in these financial statements is determined on such basis, 
except for share based payment transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 
102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of IndAS 17, and 
measurements that have some similarities to fair value, such as net realizable 
value in IndAS 2 or value in use in IndAS 36.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />The Company uses valuation techniques 
that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable 
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />All assets and liabilities for which 
fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized 
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market 
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities Level 2 — Valuation 
techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
<br /><br />Level 3 — Valuation techniques for 
which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
is unobservable
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Management determines the policies 
and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative 
instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for 
non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued 
operations.
<br /><br />For the purpose of fair value 
disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the 
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br /> 
   true
   false
   false
   <p>
	Fair Value Hierarchy</p>
<p>
	The different levels have been defined below:</p>
<p>
	Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities</p>
<p>
	Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)</p>
<p>
	Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					As at 31st March 2024 :</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Fair value measurement using</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 3</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Asset measured at fair value:</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment at fair value through OCI</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in quoted equity shares</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in unquoted equity shares</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,23,08,400</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,23,08,400</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in Gold</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,32,84,773</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,32,84,773</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in RupeeCo-op bank</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	During the year Company invested in Unquoted Shares of Subsidiary, Associates and Joint Venture as well.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					As at 31st March 2023 :</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Fair value measurement using</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Level 3</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Asset measured at fair value:</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment at fair value through OCI</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in quoted equity shares</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					6,900</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					6,900</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in unquoted equity shares</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investment in Rupee Co-op bank</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the period.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
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   Revenue Recognition
<br /><br /> 
<br /><br />Revenue is recognized to the extent 
that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. 
The Company’s income from operation is accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue 
from sales of Gold and Diamonds is recognized on delivery of the products, when 
all significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, the property in the 
goods is transferred for a price, significant risks & rewards of ownership 
are transferred to the customers and no effective ownership is retained. 
Interest is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit 
in the transaction. Dividend income is recognized when the Company right to 
receive dividend is established by the reporting date and no significant 
uncertainty as to collectability exists
<br /><br /> 
   <table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Revenue Recognition
				
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. The Company’s income from operation is accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue from sales of Gold and Diamonds is recognized on delivery of the products, when all significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, the property in the goods is transferred for a price significant risks & rewards of ownership are transferred to the customers and no effective ownership is retained. Interest is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit in the transaction. Dividend income is recognised when the Company right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date and no significant uncertainty as to collectability exists</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<table class="bordered">
	
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Note - 17 : Revenue from operations </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Revenue from operations </td>
			<td>
				 For the year ended 31 March 2024 </td>
			<td>
				 For the year ended 31 March 2023 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Sale of Gold and Diamond Studded jewellery </td>
			<td>
				             1,05,61,100</td>
			<td>
				              5,57,22,345</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Consultancy fee </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				             1,50,00,000</td>
			<td>
				              2,10,00,000</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Total </td>
			<td>
				             2,55,61,100</td>
			<td>
				              5,57,22,345</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
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   false
   Employee Benefits
<br /><br />The retirement benefits, Gratuity and 
Leave encashment benefits will be debited as and when paid.
<br /><br /> 
   false
   <table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Employee Benefits
				
				<p>
					The retirement benefits, Gratuity and Leave encashment benefits will be debited as and when paid.</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<table class="bordered">
	
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Note - 21 : Employee benefits expense </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Employee Benefits Expense </td>
			<td>
				 For the year ended 31 March 2024 </td>
			<td>
				 For the year ended 31 March 2023 </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
			<td>
				 Rupees </td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 (a) Salaries and incentives </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                 18,23,900</td>
			<td>
				                 13,67,500</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 (b) Director Remuneration </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                   7,80,000</td>
			<td>
				                 10,48,300</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 (b) Staff Welfare expenses </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				 </td>
			<td>
				                      23,127</td>
			<td>
				                       11,400</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				 Total </td>
			<td>
				                 26,27,027</td>
			<td>
				                 24,27,200</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
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   <br /><br />Borrowing Costs 
<br /><br />Borrowing Costs that are attributable 
to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part 
of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other 
borrowing costs are charged to revenue. Borrowing costs consists of interest and 
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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<p>
	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	TO THE MEMBERS OF</p>
<div class="header5">
	DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED</div>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Opinion</p>
<div class="header5">
	We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED(hereinafter referred to as“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (collectively referred to as ‘Standalone Financial Statements’).</div>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its Profit, other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Basis for Opinion</p>
<p>
	We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Other Information</p>
<p>
	The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements</p>
<p>
	The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including Other Comprehensive Income, Cash Flows and Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<div class="header5">
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements</div>
<p>
	Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” - a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In our opinion the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Since the Company is a Private Limited Company, reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended is not applicable.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure-B.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report that:

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position other than those mentioned in notes to accounts;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investors Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		(a)  As per the information and explanation given to us by the management,

<p>
	no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	(b) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, no funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	(c)  On the basis of above representations, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the above representations contained any material mis-statement.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Based on our examination, which included test checks, and other generally accepted audit procedures performed by us, we report that the company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility however the same has not operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	As provision to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements of record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For and on behalf of</p>
<p>
	   V R S K & CO. LLP</p>
<p>
	(Formerly known as V R S K & Co)</p>
<p>
	Chartered Accountants</p>
<p>
	                                                                                       Firm Regn No. 111426W</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	(Suresh G. Kothari]</p>
<p>
	Place: Mumbai                                                               Partner</p>
<p>
	Dated:  24.05.2024                                            Membership No. 047625                                                                                                                        UDIN :24047625BKESKW9483</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	ANNEXURE-A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ our report to the members of DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED, (‘the Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2024. We report that:-</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	i.        In respect of Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:-</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	i.       In respect of its Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE):</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		(A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment;

<p>
	(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company has a regular program of physical verification of PPE which is, in our opinion, reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain PPE have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification;
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the company doesn’t have any immovable property hence Clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable to the company;
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year and hence provisions of Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company;
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder and hence provisions of Clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	ii.        In respect of its inventories:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate; No material discrepancies were noticed in the books of account;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Company has not availed any working capital facility from any banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence provisions of Clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made investment and also provided advances to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership and other parties details are as follows:   

<p>
	(Rs. in ‘00)</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Aggregate amount during the year</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Guarantees</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Security</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Loans & Advances in nature of loans</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Subsidiaries</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Holding</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Joint Ventures</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Associates</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					130000</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Common Directors</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Others</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					10,94,642</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Balance outstanding as at Balance sheet Date </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Guarantees</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Security</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Loans & Advances in   nature of loans</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Subsidiaries</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Holding</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Joint Ventures</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Associates</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,34,972</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Common Directors</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Others</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					7,06,495</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to information and explanation given to us and based on our audit procedures, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions on which advances have been granted by the company (balance outstanding as at the balance sheet date Rs. 8,41,467) are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

<p>
	                    </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to information and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures repayment of none of the loans is stipulated, all loans are repayable on demand.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In absence of stipulated repayment schedule of principal, we are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more than 90 days and the company has taken reasonable steps for recovery of the principal amount.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		None of the loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company has granted a loan which is repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantee or security to the parties covered under Section 185 of the Act. Further, the Company has complied with provisions of Section 186 in respect of grant of loans and making investments as applicable.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits from the public within the  meaning of  Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent notified.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not require maintaining cost records as prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		(a) According to  the  records  of  the  Company,  the  Company  is generally

<p>
	regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty of customs or cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. No undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty of customs or cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, as at 31-03-2024, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us no dues of income tax, GST, duty of customs or cess that have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions that are not recorded in the books of accounts and have been surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		(a)      Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and Explanations given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and bank;

<p>
	         </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not availed any term loan facility and hence provisions of Clause 3(ix)(c) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures;

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies,

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		(a)      Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and hence provisions of Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company;

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has utilized fund raised by way of preferential allotment of shares (share issued at premium) for the purpose for which they were raised.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management. Clause 3(xi)(a) to (c) of the Order is, therefore, not applicable to the Company for the year under audit.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company and hence provisions of Clause 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company has not entered into the transaction with the related parties in compliance with the provisions of the Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS)18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		We were unable to obtain any of the internal audit reports of the company, hence the internal audit reports have not been considered by us.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or the persons connected with him and hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company is not a NBFC, hence reporting in clause 3(xvi) (a) to (d) is not required.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not incurred any cash losses during the year under audit as well as in the immediately preceding financial year.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, and hence provisions of Clause 3(xix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company need not spend any amount as required in the Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3(xxi) (a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For and on behalf of</p>
<p>
	   V R S K & CO. LLP</p>
<p>
	(Formerly known as V R S K & Co)</p>
<p>
	Chartered Accountants</p>
<p>
	                                                                                       Firm Regn No. 111426W</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	(Suresh G. Kothari]</p>
<p>
	Place: Mumbai                                                               Partner</p>
<p>
	Dated:  24.05.2024                                            Membership No. 047625                                                                                                                        UDIN :24047625BKESKW9483</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ our report to the members of DEEP DIAMOND INDIA  LIMITED, (‘the Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Act</p>
<div class="header5">
	 </div>
<div class="header5">
	We have audited internal financial controls over financial reporting of DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year then ended on that date.</div>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls</p>
<p>
	The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities includes design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of the assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Auditor’s Responsibility</p>
<p>
	Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.</p>
<p>
	Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting</p>
<p>
	A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide a reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and preparation of Financial Statements for external purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting</p>
<p>
	Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Opinion</p>
<p>
	In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For and on behalf of</p>
<p>
	   V R S K & CO. LLP</p>
<p>
	(Formerly known as V R S K & Co)</p>
<p>
	Chartered Accountants</p>
<p>
	                                                                                       Firm Regn No. 111426W</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	(Suresh G. Kothari)</p>
<p>
	Place: Mumbai                                                               Partner</p>
<p>
	Dated:  24.05.2024                                                        Membership No. 047625                                                                                                                        UDIN :24047625BKESKW9483</p>
<p>
	 </p>
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   <p>
	DIRECTORS REPORT</p>
<p>
	OF</p>
<p>
	DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED</p>
<p>
	FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-2024</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	NAMES OF PAST AND PRESENT DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY WITH DIRECTOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS (DIN)</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Mr. Ganpat Lal Nyati                             - (DIN: 09608005)
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali               - (DIN: 09034181)
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Ms. Sonali Laddha                                  - (DIN: 09782074)
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Mr. Ashish Jain                                         - (DIN: 10124476) (Appointed as ID w.e.f. 24/04/2023)
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Mr. Vinod Mandowara                            - (DIN: 08436361) (Appointed as  ID w.e.f. 28/08/2023)
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Mr. Kaushal Jain                                        - (DIN: 00848381) (Appointed as Director w.e.f. 20/09/2023)
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Mr. Manoj Binod Himatsinghka             - (DIN: 02219343) (Ceased w.e.f. June 29, 2023)

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The above disclosure has been given in accordance with Section 158 of the Companies Act 2013, and reference of any of the above directors made in this document be read along with the above disclosure of their respective Director Identification Number.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	DIRECTORS’ REPORT</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	To</p>
<p>
	The Members,</p>
<p>
	Deep Diamond India Limited</p>
<p>
	Address: 309, 3rd Floor, V Star Plaza,</p>
<p>
	Plot No. 16 Chandavarkar Road, Borivali West,</p>
<p>
	Mumbai-400092, Maharashtra, India</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your directors have the pleasure of presenting the 30th Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		FINANCIAL SUMMARY & OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS:

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Financial Results

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company's standalone performance during the year ended March 31, 2024, as compared to the previous financial year, is summarized below:</p>
<p>
	 (Amount in Hundreds.)</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2023-2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2022-2023</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,64,720.60</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					7,91,993.00</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less Expenses</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(6,18,672.81)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit & (Loss) before extraordinary items & Tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					57,686.17</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,73,320.19</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Exception and Extraordinary items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit & (Loss) before Tax  </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					57,686.17</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,73,320.19</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less: Tax expense</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(15,802.38)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(47,69,457)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/Loss after tax </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					41,883.79</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,25,62,562</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Other Comprehensive Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					26,664.41</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(2,366)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					68,548.20</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,25,60,196</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	APPROPRIATION:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Interim Dividend</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Final Dividend</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Tax on distribution of dividend</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Transfer of General Reserve</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Balance carried to Balance sheet</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					68,548.20</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,25,60,196</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Company’s performance review:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company continues to see marginal growth in its overall performance in the financial year 2023-2024. Driven by the performance of the segment in which the Company operates the quick summary of standalone results are given below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, the Company’s total Revenue from operations is INR 25,56,1100 as against INR 7,67,22,345/-  in the corresponding previous Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Profit after tax for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, is INR 41,88,379 as against Profit of INR 1,25,62,561/- in the corresponding previous Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Operations and Changes in nature of the business, if any:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company continues to be engaged in activities pertaining to sale of gold and diamond studded Jewellery and marketing of pharmaceutical goods in India during the year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Further, there was no change in the nature of the business operations of the Company, which impacted on the financial position of the Company during the financial year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Transfer to Reserves

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has not transferred any amount into the general reserve during the financial year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Dividend:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	With a view to conserve resources, your directors have thought it is prudent not to recommend any dividend for the financial year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Unpaid dividend & IEPF:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Neither the Company was liable to transfer any amount or shares, nor the Company has transferred any amount or shares to the Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF) and no amount is lying in Unpaid Dividend A/c of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account / unclaimed suspense account:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company does not maintain any Demat Suspense / Unclaimed Suspense Account in its name during the F.Y. 2023-2024 and hence the disclosure pertaining to the same in compliance with Schedule V Para. F of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the Company for F.Y. 2023-2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Report on the performance of Subsidiaries, Associates, and Joint venture companies:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the year under review, the Company has 1 Subsidiary Company, 1 Associate Company & 1  Joint Venture Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The details of the Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint Venture Companies are given below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	a) Microure Biotech Private Limited:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	M/s Microcure Biotech Private Limited CIN: U24100RJ2021PTC073022 is a private company incorporated on January 19, 2021. The authorized Share Capital of the Company is INR 2,00,000/- divided into 20,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each and the Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is INR 2,00,000/- divided into 20,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has a 100% equity stake in M/s Microcure Biotech Private Limited and M/s Microcure Biotech Private Limited has thus become a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company under Section 2(86) of the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	b) Ferry Automotive Private Limited:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	M/s Ferry Automotive Private Limited CIN: U77100MH2023PTC401779 is a private company incorporated on April 27, 2023. The authorized Share Capital of the Company is INR 10,00,000/- divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each and the Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is INR 1,50,000/- divided into 15,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has a 33.33% equity stake in M/s Ferry Automotive Private Limited and M/s Ferry Automotive Private Limited has thus become associate of the Company under Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.  </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	c) Hemonc Pharma Private Limited</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	M/s Hemonc Pharma Private Limited CIN: U46497MH2023PTC402102 is a private company incorporated on May 01, 2023. The authorized Share capital of the Company is 10,00,000 divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each and the Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is INR 10,00,000/- divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Deep Diamond India Limited holds 50% stake in M/s Hemonc Pharma Private Limited and thus M/s Hemonc Pharma Private Limited has become an associate Company of the Company which was incorporated as a joint venture with Mr. Narendra Shelar.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Further, a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries as required in Form AOC 1 is appended as Annexure I to this Report.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Deposits:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Hence, the requirement for furnishing details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of deposits that are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Loans From Directors: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the financial year under review, the Company has not borrowed any amount from the Director or its relatives.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	However, the Company has an outstanding loan taken from Mr. Prakash Solanki, when he was a Director of the Company. Details of the same are as mentioned below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Repayment of loan during the year: INR. 1,05,00,000/-
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Interest Paid on the loan during the year: INR. 12,07,590/-
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Loan outstanding as on March 31, 2024: 1,44,95,815/-

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Share Capital:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the year under review, there was no change in the Authorized, Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	As of March 31, 2024, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is INR 10,00,00,000/- divided into 10,00,00,000 equity shares of INR 1/- each. </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Further, the Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as of March 31, 2024, is INR 4,80,50,000/- divided into 4,80,50,000 equity shares of INR 1/- each.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Particular of contracts or arrangements with Related parties:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	All the related party transactions/contracts/arrangements that were entered into by the Company with related party(ies) as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review were carried out in the Ordinary course of business of the Company and were on an arm’s length basis along with being in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations. Hence no disclosure is required to be given in this regard in Form AOC-2.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	There are no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the Company with its Promoters, Directors, KMP’s, or Senior Management Personnel that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	All related party transactions as required under AS-18 are reported in the notes to the financial statement of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Web address where annual return referred u/s 92(3) will be hosted.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) read along with Section 134(3)(a) of Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return as on March 31, 2024 will be available on Company’s website on https://www.deepdiamondltd.co.in/investors.html.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company and key developments:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report there are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, subsequent to the close of the Financial Year 2023-2024 till the date of this Report.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Particulars of loans, guarantees, securities or investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The particulars of Loans, Guarantees, and Investments covered under section 186 of the Companies have been disclosed in Note No. 03 & 04 of Notes to the Financial Statement.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo etc. are as mentioned below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	A) Conservation of energy:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					The operations of the Company do not involve high energy consumption. However, the Company has for many years now been laying great emphasis on the Conservation of Energy and has taken several measures including regular monitoring of consumption, implementation of viable energy saving proposals, improved maintenance of systems etc.</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Though the activities undertaken by the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall explore alternative sources of energy, as and when the necessity arises.</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Capital investment on energy conservation Equipment’s</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nil</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	(B) Technology absorption:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Efforts made towards technology absorption</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nil</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year):</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Details of technology imported
				
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nil</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Year of import
				
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Not Applicable</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Whether the technology has been fully absorbed
				
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Not Applicable</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Not Applicable</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Expenditure incurred on Research and Development</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nil</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					April 01, 2023, to </p>
				<p>
					March 31, 2024</p>
				<p>
					[2023-2024]</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					April 01, 2022, to March 31, 2023</p>
				<p>
					[2022-2023]</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amount in Rs.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amount in Rs.</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Actual Foreign Exchange earnings</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nil</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nil</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Actual Foreign Exchange outgo</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nil</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nil</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Internal financial control systems and their adequacy: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has its internal financial control systems commensurate with the size and complexity of its operations, to ensure proper recording of financials and monitoring of operational effectiveness and compliance of various regulatory and statutory requirements. The management regularly monitors the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records including timely preparation of reliable financial information.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The internal auditor consults and reviews the effectiveness and efficiency of the internal financial control systems and procedure to ensure that all the assets are protected against loss and that the financial and operational information is accurate and complete in all respects. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	There was a change in the Directorship of the Company during the year under review and accordingly the Board of the Company was reconstituted at various occasions throughout the financial year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Below are the details regarding all the appointments done and resignations received for the period commencing from April 01, 2023, till the date of this report.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Appointment:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Kaushal Jain (DIN:00848381) was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. September 20, 2023, and regularized as Non-Executive Director at EGM held on December 08, 2023</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali (DIN: 09034181) was appointed Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. April 01, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Ashish Jain (DIN: 10124476) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. April 24, 2023, and was regularized as an Independent Director through postal Ballot on July 11, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Vinod Madowara (DIN: 08436361) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. August 28, 2023, and regularized as Independent Director at AGM held on September 26, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Prashant Tali was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f. May 05, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Ms. Sonali Ladha was redesignated from Director to Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f. April24, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Details of the Directors and KMP’s resigned during the year:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Manoj Himatsinghka (DIN: 02219343) resigned from the position of Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. June 29, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Directors and Key managerial personnel as on March 31, 2024, are as below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of Directors & KMP’s</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Designation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN/PAN</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					09608005</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ashish Jain</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Independent Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					10124476</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Kaushal Jain</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Non-Executive Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					00848381</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Director and Chief Financial Officer</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					09034181</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ms. Sonali Laddha</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Whole Time Director & Chief Executive Officer</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					09782074</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Vinod Mandowara</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Independent Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					08436361</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					7.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Prashant Tali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Company Secretary & Compliance Officer</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					BIIPT71925</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Retirement by Rotation

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In accordance with the provisions of the Act, none of the Independent Directors is liable to retire by rotation.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	As per the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Mr. Ganpat Lal Nyati (DIN: 09608005) retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your directors recommend his approval.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Declaration under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 from Independent Directors: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has duly complied with the definition of ‘Independence’ according to the provisions of Section 149(6) of, read along with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 i.e., Code of Independent Directors and Regulation 16 (1) (b) and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended).</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	All the Independent Director/s have submitted a declaration that he/she meets the criteria of independence and submits the declaration regarding the status of holding other directorship and membership as provided under law.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Independent Directors affirmed that none of them were aware of any circumstance or situation which could impair their ability to discharge their duties in an independent manner.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Evaluation by Independent Director:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, considering the views of executive director.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disqualification of Directors:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the financial year 2023-2024 under review, the Company has received Form DIR-8 from all Directors as required under the provisions of Section 164(1) and 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board has taken the same on record.</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		MD/WTD draws commission from co., and also draws Remuneration / Commission from holding / subsidiary Company: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the Financial Year 2023-2024 neither Managing Director nor Whole Time Directors of the Company have drawn any remuneration/commission from the subsidiary companies of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Hence disclosure pursuant to provisions of Section 197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable for financial year 2023-2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disclosure related to Committees of the board:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	As on March 31, 2024, the Board had Three (3) Committees viz; Audit Committee; Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	However, due to reconstitution of the Board during the financial year under review, the committees were reconstituted.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Audit Committee: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Audit Committee of Directors was constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The composition of the Audit Committee was in conformity with the provisions of the said section as on March 31, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Audit Committee comprises of as on date of this report:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of Members</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Designation</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ashish Jain</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Chairman</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Vinod Mandowara</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	All members of the Audit Committee have the requisite qualification for appointment on the Committee and possess sound knowledge of finance, accounting practices and internal controls.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Audit Committee met 9 times during the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, at their meeting held on April 06, 2023, April 24, 2023, May 05, 2023, May 29, 2023,August 09, 2023, August 28, 2023, September 20,2023, November 07, 2023 & February 13, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company accepted all the recommendations of the Committee.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors was constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was in conformity with the provisions of the said section as on March 31, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of as on the date of this report is as below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of Members</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Designation</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Kaushal Jain</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Chairman</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ashish Jain</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Vinod Mandowara</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board has in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director, and policy relating to selection and remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Employees.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Major criteria/gist defined in the policy framed for appointment of and payment of remuneration to the Directors of the Company, are as under:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Minimum Qualification</p>
<p>
	Positive Attributes</p>
<p>
	Independence </p>
<p>
	Experience</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met 4 times during the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, at their meeting held on April 24, 2024, May 05, 2024, August 28, 2023, September 20, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Stakeholder & Relationship Committee: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Stakeholder & Relationship Committee of Directors was constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Stakeholder & Relationship Committee comprises of as on the date of this report of the below mentioned:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of Members</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Designation</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Kaushal Jain</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Chairman</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ashish Jain</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee met 1 time during the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, at their meeting held on November 07, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based complaints redress system. The salient features of this system are a centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned companies, and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your Company has registered itself on SCORES and makes every effort to resolve all investor complaints received through SCORES or otherwise within the statutory time limit from the receipt of the complaint. The complaints received during the financial year 2023-2024 has been resolved by the company within 21 days as per statutory timeline.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Board & Committees Meetings:

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Number of Board Meetings:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the financial year under review, the Board of Directors met 13 times during the year in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder at their meeting held on April 06, 2023, April 24, 2024, May 05, 2023, May 29, 2023, July 24, 2023, August 09, 2023, August 28, 2023, September 20, 2023, November 07, 2023, November 08, 2023, December 25, 2023, January 29, 2024 & February 13, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards in respect of all the above-Board meetings.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Meeting of Independent Directors:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In compliance with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors held their separate meeting on February 13, 2024, without the attendance of non-independent directors and members of management, inter alia, to discuss the following:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, considering the views of executive directors and non-executive directors; and

<p>
	Assess the quality, quantity, and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to perform their duties effectively and reasonably.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	All independent directors were present at the meeting, deliberated on the above and expressed their satisfaction.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Policy(s) and Annual Evaluation:

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Vigil Mechanism Policy

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board of Directors of the Company have, pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, framed “Vigil Mechanism Policy” for Directors and employees of the Company to provide a mechanism which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any victimization on raising of concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any, financial statements and reports, etc.</p>
<p>
	The employees of the Company have the right/option to report their concern/grievance to the Chairman of the Board of Directors.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company is committed to adhering to the highest standards of ethical, moral, and legal conduct of business operations.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, KMPs and other Employees

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In terms of sub-section 3 of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013; the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has laid down a policy on the selection and appointment of Directors and the Senior Management of the Company and their remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Remuneration Policy is available on Company’s website and can be accessed in the link provided herein: https://www.deepdiamondltd.co.in/NRP.pdf</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Risk management:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor, and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Risk Management Policy:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy and Guidelines to avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's businesses and define a structured approach to manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their decision-making pertaining to all business divisions and corporate functions. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Criteria for making payments to non-Executive directors:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Pursuant to Regulation 46(2)(f) the Board has framed the policy containing the criteria for making the payments to non-executive directors. </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The policy is available on the website at https://www.deepdiamondltd.co.in/investors.html</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Annual Evaluation of Directors, Committee and Board as a whole:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out the formal annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its various Committees and the working of the Board as whole.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The evaluation exercise was carried out on various aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of the duties and obligations, governance issues, etc.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Performance Evaluation criteria:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman by the Nomination and Remuneration committee as per the structured mechanism who were evaluated on following parameters / criteria:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Participation and contribution by a director,
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		 Commitment (including guidance provided to senior management outside of Board/ Committee meetings),
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Effective deployment of knowledge and expertise,
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Effective management of relationship with stakeholders,
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Integrity and maintenance of confidentiality,
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Independence of behavior and judgment,
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Observance of Code of Conduct, and
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Impact and influence.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In the opinion of the Board, Independent Directors of the Company possess relevant expertise and experience (including proficiency)</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Auditors and Reports:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Statutory Auditor:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 M/s. V R S K  & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 111426W), the Statutory Auditors of the Company have been appointed for a term of 5 years to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the F.Y. 2025-2026 and they continue to be the statutory auditors of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Observations of Statutory auditors on accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The observations / qualifications / disclaimers made by the Statutory Auditors in their report for the financial year ended 31st March 2024 read with the explanatory notes therein are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Reporting of frauds by statutory auditors under section 143(12):

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	There were no incidents of reporting of frauds by Statutory Auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Adequacy of Internal Controls with reference to Financial Statements:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In accordance with the opinion of the auditors, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Secretarial Auditor:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Provisions of Section 204 read with Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, mandates to obtain Secretarial Audit Report from a Practicing Company Secretary.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Accordingly, M/s Ronak Jhuthawat & Co, Practicing Company Secretary had been appointed to issue Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2023-2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Secretarial Auditor Report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Secretarial Audit Report issued by Ronak Jhuthawat & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries in Form MR-3 for the financial year 2023-2024 forms part of this report and attached as Annexure- II.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		    Cost auditor:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Notifications/Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time, the Company is not required to appoint Cost Auditor.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Maintenance of Cost records:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the Company is not required to maintain Cost Records under said Rules.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Internal auditor:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In accordance with the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, the Board has appointed M/s. Valawat & Associates, Chartered Accountants to conduct the Internal Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Internal Auditor Report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	M/s. Valawat & Associates, Chartered Accountants, who were appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-2024 has issued their internal audit report and it contains no adverse remarks or observations.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Other Disclosures:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are furnished as under:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulator or Court or Tribunal:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	There were no significant and material orders issued against the Company by a regulating authority or court or tribunal that could affect the going concern status and company’s operation in future.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, the Board of Directors hereby confirms that:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and of the profit of the Company for the year ended as on that date.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		That the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disclosure regarding Internal Complaints Committee under the sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	     The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition, and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company had constituted a committee called as Internal Complain Committee for prevention and prohibition of Sexual Harassment of woman at workplace and complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 [14 of 2013.]</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disclosure under section 43(a)(ii) of the Companies act, 2013:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disclosure under section 54(1)(d) of the Companies act, 2013:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disclosure under section 62(1)(b) of the companies act, 2013:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has not issued any equity shares under the Employees Stock Option Scheme during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disclosure under section 67(3) of the companies act, 2013:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is furnished.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutional placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A) of the Listing Regulations:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company had made the preferential issue of 16,05,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up at a price of Rs. 36.10/- each to certain Non-Promoter Persons on November 29, 2022.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Now, during the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the Company had ratified the allotment of equity shares 1,60,50,000 equity shares INR. 1/- each for the revising price of INR. 6.73 aggregating to INR. 1,08,01,650 and the company has already received 5,79,40,500 before the ratification and received the balance amount of Rs 5,00,76,000 after the shareholder’s approval for ratification on December 08,2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The aforesaid issuance of equity shares was made to non-promoter category Persons in terms of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended, Section 42, Section 62, and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The funds were utilized for the said object only and there was no deviation(s) or variation(s) in the use of proceeds.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The said funds were fully utilized during the financial year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disclosure of proceedings pending, or application made under insolvency and bankruptcy code, 2016 (if applicable)

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	No application was filed for corporate insolvency resolution process, by a financial or operational creditor or by the company itself under the IBC before the NCLT.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Disclosure of reason for difference between valuation done at the time of taking loan from bank and at the time of one-time settlement:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	There was no instance of a one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Human Resources:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets. Your Company continuously invests in the attraction, retention, and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused people’s attention are currently underway. Your Company’s thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	As on March 31, 2024, there were a total of 06 permanent employees. The Company has all the required policies under the Indian laws for the time being in force and as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 to protect and safeguard the interest of the employees.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Particulars of Remuneration to Employees, etc.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The particulars of remuneration to directors and employees and other related information required to be disclosed under Section ESOP  (12) and sub rule 1 of rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder are given in “Annexure III” to this Report.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Further the Company has no employee who is in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 8,00,000 /- per month or INR 1,02,00,000/- per annum and hence the Company is not required to give information under sub rule 2 and 3 of rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The details for the top ten employees of the Company are also mentioned in Annexure III to this report.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Management Discussion and Analysis:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is furnished as “Annexure IV”</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Secretarial Standards of ICSI:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Central Government has given approval on April 10, 2015, to the Secretarial Standards specified by the Institute of Company Secretary of India, the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) came into effect from 1 July 2015.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company is in compliance with the same.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Corporate Governance:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your Company is committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance. We believe sound corporate governance is critical to enhance and retain investor trust. Our disclosures seek to attain the best practices in corporate governance. The Board considers itself as a trustee of its shareholders and acknowledges its responsibilities towards them for the creation and safeguarding of their wealth. In order to conduct business with these principles the company has created a corporate structure based on business needs and maintains a high degree of transparency through regular disclosures with a focus on adequate control systems.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	As per provisions of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Corporate Governance Report for the financial year 2023-2024 is not applicable to the Company as the paid-up share capital is less than Rs. 10 Crores and the Net worth is less than Rs. 25 Crores.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Code of Conduct: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board has laid down a specific code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code on an annual basis.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Insider Trading:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board has in consultation with the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee laid down the policy to regulate and monitor Insider Trading in the Company. The Committee regularly analyses the transactions and monitors them to prevent Insider Trading.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has also adopted a Prohibition of Insider Trading Policy.</p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Means of Communication:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board believes that effective communication of information is an essential component of Corporate Governance. The Company regularly interacts with its shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as the Company’s Website and stipulated communications to the Stock Exchange where the Company’s shares are listed for the announcement of Financial Results, Annual Report, Notices, Outcome of Meetings, and Company’s Policies etc.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Corporate Social Responsibility:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company during the Financial Year 2022-2023 as the Company is not having net worth of Rs. 500 Crore or more, turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or more or net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during the immediately preceding Financial Year 2022-2023AINCR.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Website:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has a website addressed as https://www.deepdiamondltd.co.in/investors.html.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Website contains the basic information about the Company - details of its Business, Financial Information, Shareholding Pattern, Contact Information of the Designated Official of the Company who is responsible for assisting and handling investors grievances and such other details as may be required under sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, 2015. The Company ensures that the contents of this website are periodically updated.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Indian accounting standards – IFRS converge standards:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vides its notification dated 16th February 2015 notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. In pursuance of the said notification, your Company has prepared the financial statements to comply in all material respects accordance with the applicability of Indian Accounting Standards.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Listing on stock exchange: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Equity shares of the Company are listed on the main board of BSE Limited.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Depository System: 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your Company’s equity shares are in Demat and Physical form. The Company has appointed Central Depository Services India Limited (CDSL) as designated depositories to the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Annual listing fees to the stock exchanges:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Deep Diamond India Limited has listed its equity shares on the Main Board of BSE Limited. The listing fees have been duly paid to the exchange and annual custodial fees have been paid to CDSL and NSDL for F.Y. 2023-2024 and F.Y. 2024-2025.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (‘RTA’) of the Company:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the year under review, M/s Universal Capital Securities Private Limited merged with M/s LinkIntime India Private Limited and consequent to which there was a change in RTA of the Company. Accordingly, w.e.f. December 22, 2023, the RTA of the Company is LinkIntime India Private Limited.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Acknowledgements and Appreciation:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, suppliers, bankers, business partners/associates, financial institutions and Central and State Governments for their consistent support and encouragement to the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For and on behalf of the Board</p>
<p>
	For and on behalf of Deep Diamond India Limited</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	  SD/-                                                                            SD/-</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Laddha</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Whole Time Director & CEO</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09608005</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09782074</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27, 2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27, 2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Address: 309, 03rd Floor, V Star Plaza,</p>
				<p>
					Plot No. 16, Chandavarkar Road, Borivali (W), Mumbai-400092, MH, India</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Address: 309, 03rd Floor, V Star Plaza,</p>
				<p>
					Plot No. 16, Chandavarkar Road, Borivali (W), Mumbai-400092, MH, India</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	ANNEXURE-I</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Form AOC-I</p>
<p>
	(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/ joint ventures</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Part “A”: Subsidiaries</p>
<p>
	<br />
	(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs)<br />
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Microcure Biotech Private Limited.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial Year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					April 01, 2023, to March 31, 2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Share capital</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.2,00,000/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reserves and Surplus</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.58,688)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Assets</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.1,61,312/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Liabilities</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.20,000/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					7</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investments</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					8</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Turnover</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					9</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit before taxation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.20,017/-)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					10</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Provision for taxation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					11</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit after taxation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.20,017/-)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					12</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Proposed Dividend</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					13</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					% of shareholding</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					100%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					14</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NA<br />
	 </p>
<p>
	2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures</p>
<p>
	(Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures)</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of Associates/Joint Ventures</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ferry Automotive Private Limited</p>
				<p>
					(Associate)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Hemonc Pharma Private Limited</p>
				<p>
					(Joint Venture & Associate)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Latest audited Balance Sheet Date</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					March 31, 2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					March 31, 2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end (in numbers)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					5,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					50,000</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Number
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					5,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					50,000</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Amount of Investment in Associates/ Joint Venture
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.1,16,25,000/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.5,00,000/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Extent of Holding %
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					33.33%</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					50.00%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					7</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Description of how there is a significant influence</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Through Shareholding</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Through Shareholding</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					8</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					9</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per the latest audited Balance Sheet</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.36,87,668/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.9,85,000/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					10</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit / Loss for the year</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.6,60,888/-)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.15,000/-)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					11</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Considered in Consolidation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.1,64,753/-)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.15.000/-)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					12</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Not Considered in Consolidation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	1. Names of associates / joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: NIL</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	2. Names of associates / joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					For V R S K & CO. LLP, Chartered Accountants </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					For Deep Diamond India Limited</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Firm No.: 111426W</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Suresh Kothari</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Ladha</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Partner </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					WTD and CEO</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Membership No.: 047625</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09608005</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09782074</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Narendra Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Prashant Tali</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Director & CFO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Company Secretary</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09034181</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: -</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Annexure – III</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Remuneration Details</p>
<p>
	[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2024:

<p>
	                                                                                                                                          (Rs. in Lakhs)</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Director’s Remuneration in Rs.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Median remuneration of Employees in Rs.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ratio</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					6.00</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.74</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.80</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.82</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ms. Sonali Laddha</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4.80</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ashish Jain**</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Vinod Mandowara**</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Kaushal Jain*</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Apart from the above, none of the other Directors are paid remuneration in any form.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	*Being Non-Executive Director, No remuneration is paid to Mr. Kaushal Jain, and he was paid Profession Fees of Rs.3.00 Lac during the FY 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	**Being Independent Directors of the Company, no remuneration was paid to them.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year ending March 31, 2024:

<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					% Increase</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ashish Jain</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Vinod Mandowara</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					84.05%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Narendra Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					20.00%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Laddha</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					300.00%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Kaushal Jain</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					7.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Prashant Tali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-2024:

<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of the employee</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					% Increase in median remuneration</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Prakash Solanki</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Dinesh Solanki</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Narendra Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Ladda</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amit Kumar Dudhani</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	6 permanent employees as on March 31, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration.

<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					% Increase</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Average percentile increases in the salary of employees other than managerial personnel</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Average percentile increases in the salary of the managerial personnel</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		It is hereby affirmed that the Remuneration paid to the Director is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Statement pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	List of top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn:</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of the Employee</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Designation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Remuneration</p>
				<p>
					(in Rupees)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nature</p>
				<p>
					of</p>
				<p>
					Employment</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date of commencement of employment</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Age</p>
				<p>
					of</p>
				<p>
					employee</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Last employment held by</p>
				<p>
					such employee</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Qualification</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					If the employee is a relative of Director or Manager</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat</p>
				<p>
					Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					6,00,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Whole-time Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					02/06/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					46</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Diploma– Pharmacy</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Narendra Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					CFO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,80,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Director & CFO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					02/06/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					38</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					MBA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Ladda</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Whole Time Director & CEO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4,80,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Additional Director</p>
				<p>
					& CEO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					01/01/2023</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					29</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					B. Pharm</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For and on behalf of the Board</p>
<p>
	For and on behalf of Deep Diamond India Limited</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Ladha</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Whole Time Director & CEO</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09608005</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09782074</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27, 2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27, 2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Form No MR-3</p>
<p>
	Secretarial Audit Report</p>
<p>
	(For the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2024)</p>
<p>
	[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	To, </p>
<p>
	The Members, </p>
<p>
	DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED</p>
<p>
	309, 3rd Floor, V Star Plaza Plot No. 16 Chandavarkar Road,</p>
<p>
	Opp. Saraswat Bank Borivali West, Opposite Raj Mahal Hotel,</p>
<p>
	Borivali West, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400092</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed here under to this Report and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of;</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956(SCRA) and the rules made there under;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-law framed hereunder;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’);

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies, Act and dealing with client;<br />
		Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year under review;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015; The compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17, 17A 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the company;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	We further report that </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Adequate notices are given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		All decisions at Board Meetings are carried by requisite majority/unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	I further report that there are adequate systems and processes commensurate with its size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For Ronak Jhuthawat & Co.</p>
<p>
	Company Secretaries</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Dr. Ronak Jhuthawat</p>
<p>
	Proprietor</p>
<p>
	Membership No. FCS 9738 (COP No. 12094)</p>
<p>
	Peer Review No.: 1270/2021</p>
<p>
	Place: Udaipur</p>
<p>
	Date: 27.08.2024</p>
<p>
	UDIN-F009738F001043091</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE-1” and forms an integral part if this report.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	“ANNEXURE-1”</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	To, </p>
<p>
	The Members, </p>
<p>
	DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED</p>
<p>
	309, 3rd Floor, V Star Plaza Plot No. 16 Chandavarkar Road,</p>
<p>
	Opp. Saraswat Bank Borivali West, Opposite Raj Mahal Hotel,</p>
<p>
	Borivali West, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400092</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.<br />
		My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For Ronak Jhuthawat & Co.</p>
<p>
	Company Secretaries</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Dr. Ronak Jhuthawat</p>
<p>
	Proprietor</p>
<p>
	Membership No. FCS 9738 (COP No. 12094)</p>
<p>
	Peer Review No.: 1270/2021</p>
<p>
	Place: Udaipur</p>
<p>
	Date: 27.08.2024</p>
<p>
	UDIN-F009738F001043091</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Annexure IV</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS REPORT</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended March 31, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in consonance with the Code of Corporate Governance as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Investors are cautioned that these discussions contain certain forward-looking statements that involve risk and uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company’s growth and strategy.  The company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any of the opinions or forward-looking statements expressed in this report consequent to new information or developments, events or otherwise.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the Company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on management’s own assessment, and it may vary due to future economic and other future developments in the country</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Forward looking statement:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Statements made in this report describe the Company’s objectives and projections that may be forward looking statements which are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The Company’s actual results may differ materially from those projected in any such forward-looking statement depending on economic conditions, government policies and decisions which are beyond the control of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Segment-wise or product-wise performance:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company falls within two business segments viz. ‘diamond Jewellery’ and ‘Pharmaceuticals’. The sales are substantial in the domestic market and the said financial statements are reflective of the information required by Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”, notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company continues to be engaged in activities pertaining to sale of gold and diamond studded Jewellery.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Further the Company has also engaged itself in the new business segment pertaining to marketing of pharmaceutical goods in India during the year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Internal Control Systems:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has in place an adequate and effective internal audit and control systems which ensure efficiency in operations, and optimum use of resources. Internal Control weaknesses are reported regularly, and timely steps are taken as and when required. The effectiveness of the internal control systems is constantly monitored by the Audit Committee set up by the Board and the required changes are introduced as and when necessary.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Risk Management:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your Company’s risk management system comprises of prudential norms, timely reporting, and stringent controls.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Opportunities and Threats</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Some of the key trends of the industry that are favorable to the company to exploit these emerging opportunities are:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Clients are more comfortable with the uniform high quality and quick service and process across the enterprise.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		There are good prospects for expanding further activities in this direction.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Some of the key changes in the industry unfavorable to the company are:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Heightened competition
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Increasing Compliances
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Attraction and retention of human capital.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Regulatory changes.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Segment-wise/Product-wise Performance:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your Company has two reporting segments. The revenue from operations from Diamond-Jewellery and Pharmaceutical segment for the year is Rs.1,05,61,100/- and Rs.1,50,00,000/- respectively and the combined net profit after tax from both the segments is Rs.68,54,820/-.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Human resources:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Your company has been able to employ and retain qualified professionals by offering a challenging work environment and compensation. The Company provides in-house training to its employees.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Management believes in maintaining cordial relations with its employees. The management recognizes the importance of Human Resources and effective steps will be taken to strengthen the same depending on the requirements.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company provided an excellent working environment so that the individual staff can reach his/her full potential.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company is poised to take on the challenges and march towards accomplishing its mission with success.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Company maintained good Industrial/Business relations in the market which enhanced the Creditworthiness of the Company.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Insurance:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has insured its assets and operations against all insurable risks including fire, earthquake, flood etc. as part of its overall risk management strategies</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Key Financial Ratios:</p>
<p>
	                     </p>
<p>
	In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company is required to give details of significant changes (change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in Key sector-specific financial ratios.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has identified the following ratios as key financial ratios:</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					F.Y. 2023-24</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					F.Y. 2022-23</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Current Ratio1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.21</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.92</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Debt Equity Ratio</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.08</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.26</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Return on Equity Ratio2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.38</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					11.21</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio3</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.24</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4.91</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Trade Payables Turnover Ratio4</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.49</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.86</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net Capital Turnover Ratio</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					80.20</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					162.43</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net Profit Ratio5</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16.39</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16.37</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Return on Capital Employed6</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.77</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					11.03</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	1Decrease in current ratio due to Regrouping /rearrangement of Current Loans/Advances into Non-Current Loans/Advances.</p>
<p>
	2The Return on Equity Ratio is decreased due to decrease in Turnover in Current financial year.</p>
<p>
	3Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio is decreased due to collection of old receivables during the current financial year in to consideration.</p>
<p>
	4The Trade Payable Turnover Ratio is decreased, as there was a decrease in total purchases during the year under consideration.</p>
<p>
	5The Net Profit Ratio is increased, as there is an increase in profit during the year into consideration.</p>
<p>
	6The Return on Capital Employed Ratio is decreased due to decrease in turnover and decrease in Profit in the current financial year.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Financial Performance</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Financial performance of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 is as follows:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Total revenue from operations at Rs.255.61 Lacs for the year ended March 31, 2024 as against Rs.767.22 Lacs for the corresponding previous period, decline of 66.68%. The reason of decline in the turnover being the company has reduced business of Jewellery and focused on the business of Pharmaceuticals. </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The EBIDTA (Earnings before Interest, Depreciation and tax) was Rs.84.50 Lacs for the year ended March 31, 2024, as against Rs.187.14 Lacs for the corresponding previous period, a decline of 54.91% mainly due to lower revenue and high operating costs.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	EBIDTA margin for the year ended March 31, 2024 is 23.17% as compared to 23.63% for the corresponding previous year ended March 31, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Net Profit was Rs.68.55 Lacs in FY 2024 as against Rs.125.62 Lacs in FY 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Net Profit margin increased to 16.39% in FY 2024 from 16.37% in FY 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	EPS was 0.14 in FY 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Cautionary Statement:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, exceptions or predictions may be forwards looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws, and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Several factors could make a significant difference to the company’s operation. These include climatic conditions and economic conditions affecting demand and supply, government regulations and taxation, natural calamities etc. over which the company does not have any control.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	FOR AND BEHALF OF THE BOARD</p>
<p>
	OF DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Sd/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Sd/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Sonali Ladda</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Whole Time Director </p>
				<p>
					& CEO</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Din: 09608005</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					DIN: 09782074</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<div>
	<p>
		CEO & CFO Certificate under Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015</p>
</div>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	To,</p>
<p>
	The Board of Directors of</p>
<p>
	Deep Diamond India Limited</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chief Executive Officer, & Chief Financial Officer of Deep Diamond India Limited (“the Company”), to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the cash flow for the year ended on March 31, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		These statements do not contain any materially untrue, misleading statement or figures or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws, and regulations.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the listed entity during the year ended on March 31, 2024 which are fraudulent, illegal, or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to Financial Reporting and they have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended March 31, 2024.
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the quarter; and that the same have been disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statement and
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		that there are no instances of significant fraud of which we became aware and the involvement therein if any, of the Management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					For Deep Diamond India Limited</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Laddha</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Chief Financial Officer</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Chief Executive Officer</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09034181</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09782074</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Address: 309, 3rd Floor, V Star Plaza,</p>
				<p>
					Plot No. 16, Chandavarkar Road,</p>
				<p>
					Borivali West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400092</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Address: 309, 3rd Floor, V Star Plaza,</p>
				<p>
					Plot No. 16, Chandavarkar Road,</p>
				<p>
					Borivali West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400092</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27, 2024</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27, 2024</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The Company's standalone performance during the year ended March 31, 2024, as compared to the previous financial year, is summarized below:</p>
<p>
	 (Amount in Hundreds.)</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2023-2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2022-2023</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,64,720.60</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					7,91,993.00</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less Expenses</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(6,18,672.81)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit & (Loss) before extraordinary items & Tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					57,686.17</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,73,320.19</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Exception and Extraordinary items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit & (Loss) before Tax  </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					57,686.17</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,73,320.19</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less: Tax expense</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(15,802.38)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(47,69,457)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit/Loss after tax </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					41,883.79</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,25,62,562</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Other Comprehensive Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					26,664.41</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(2,366)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					68,548.20</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,25,60,196</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The Company continues to be engaged in activities pertaining to sale of gold and diamond studded Jewellery and marketing of pharmaceutical goods in India during the year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Further, there was no change in the nature of the business operations of the Company, which impacted on the financial position of the Company during the financial year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	There was a change in the Directorship of the Company during the year under review and accordingly the Board of the Company was reconstituted at various occasions throughout the financial year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Below are the details regarding all the appointments done and resignations received for the period commencing from April 01, 2023, till the date of this report.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Appointment:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Kaushal Jain (DIN:00848381) was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. September 20, 2023, and regularized as Non-Executive Director at EGM held on December 08, 2023</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali (DIN: 09034181) was appointed Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. April 01, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Ashish Jain (DIN: 10124476) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. April 24, 2023, and was regularized as an Independent Director through postal Ballot on July 11, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Vinod Madowara (DIN: 08436361) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. August 28, 2023, and regularized as Independent Director at AGM held on September 26, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Prashant Tali was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f. May 05, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Ms. Sonali Ladha was redesignated from Director to Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f. April24, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Details of the Directors and KMP’s resigned during the year:

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Mr. Manoj Himatsinghka (DIN: 02219343) resigned from the position of Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. June 29, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Directors and Key managerial personnel as on March 31, 2024, are as below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of Directors & KMP’s</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Designation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN/PAN</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					09608005</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ashish Jain</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Independent Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					10124476</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Kaushal Jain</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Non-Executive Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					00848381</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Director and Chief Financial Officer</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					09034181</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ms. Sonali Laddha</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Whole Time Director & Chief Executive Officer</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					09782074</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Vinod Mandowara</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Independent Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					08436361</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					7.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Prashant Tali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Company Secretary & Compliance Officer</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					BIIPT71925</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	During the year under review, the Company has 1 Subsidiary Company, 1 Associate Company & 1  Joint Venture Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The details of the Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint Venture Companies are given below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	a) Microure Biotech Private Limited:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	M/s Microcure Biotech Private Limited CIN: U24100RJ2021PTC073022 is a private company incorporated on January 19, 2021. The authorized Share Capital of the Company is INR 2,00,000/- divided into 20,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each and the Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is INR 2,00,000/- divided into 20,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has a 100% equity stake in M/s Microcure Biotech Private Limited and M/s Microcure Biotech Private Limited has thus become a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company under Section 2(86) of the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	b) Ferry Automotive Private Limited:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	M/s Ferry Automotive Private Limited CIN: U77100MH2023PTC401779 is a private company incorporated on April 27, 2023. The authorized Share Capital of the Company is INR 10,00,000/- divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each and the Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is INR 1,50,000/- divided into 15,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has a 33.33% equity stake in M/s Ferry Automotive Private Limited and M/s Ferry Automotive Private Limited has thus become associate of the Company under Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.  </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	c) Hemonc Pharma Private Limited</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	M/s Hemonc Pharma Private Limited CIN: U46497MH2023PTC402102 is a private company incorporated on May 01, 2023. The authorized Share capital of the Company is 10,00,000 divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each and the Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is INR 10,00,000/- divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Deep Diamond India Limited holds 50% stake in M/s Hemonc Pharma Private Limited and thus M/s Hemonc Pharma Private Limited has become an associate Company of the Company which was incorporated as a joint venture with Mr. Narendra Shelar.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Further, a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries as required in Form AOC 1 is appended as Annexure I to this Report.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	ANNEXURE-I</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Form AOC-I</p>
<p>
	(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/ joint ventures</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Part “A”: Subsidiaries</p>
<p>
	<br />
	(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs)<br />
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Microcure Biotech Private Limited.</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial Year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					April 01, 2023, to March 31, 2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Share capital</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.2,00,000/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reserves and Surplus</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.58,688)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Assets</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.1,61,312/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Liabilities</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.20,000/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					7</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Investments</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					8</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Turnover</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					9</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit before taxation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.20,017/-)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					10</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Provision for taxation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					11</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit after taxation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.20,017/-)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					12</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Proposed Dividend</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					13</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					% of shareholding</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					100%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					14</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NA<br />
	 </p>
<p>
	2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures</p>
<p>
	(Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures)</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of Associates/Joint Ventures</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ferry Automotive Private Limited</p>
				<p>
					(Associate)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Hemonc Pharma Private Limited</p>
				<p>
					(Joint Venture & Associate)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Latest audited Balance Sheet Date</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					March 31, 2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					March 31, 2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end (in numbers)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					5,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					50,000</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Number
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					5,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					50,000</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Amount of Investment in Associates/ Joint Venture
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.1,16,25,000/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.5,00,000/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						Extent of Holding %
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					33.33%</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					50.00%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					7</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Description of how there is a significant influence</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Through Shareholding</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Through Shareholding</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					8</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					9</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per the latest audited Balance Sheet</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.36,87,668/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Rs.9,85,000/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					10</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit / Loss for the year</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.6,60,888/-)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.15,000/-)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					11</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Considered in Consolidation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.1,64,753/-)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					(Rs.15.000/-)</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					12</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Not Considered in Consolidation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	1. Names of associates / joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: NIL</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	2. Names of associates / joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					For V R S K & CO. LLP, Chartered Accountants </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					For Deep Diamond India Limited</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Firm No.: 111426W</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Suresh Kothari</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Ladha</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Partner </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					WTD and CEO</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Membership No.: 047625</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09608005</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09782074</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Narendra Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Prashant Tali</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Director & CFO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Company Secretary</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09034181</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: -</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27,2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Hence, the requirement for furnishing details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of deposits that are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Hence, the requirement for furnishing details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of deposits that are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	 </p>
<p>
	There were no significant and material orders issued against the Company by a regulating authority or court or tribunal that could affect the going concern status and company’s operation in future.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The Company has its internal financial control systems commensurate with the size and complexity of its operations, to ensure proper recording of financials and monitoring of operational effectiveness and compliance of various regulatory and statutory requirements. The management regularly monitors the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records including timely preparation of reliable financial information.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The internal auditor consults and reviews the effectiveness and efficiency of the internal financial control systems and procedure to ensure that all the assets are protected against loss and that the financial and operational information is accurate and complete in all respects. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The particulars of Loans, Guarantees, and Investments covered under section 186 of the Companies have been disclosed in Note No. 03 & 04 of Notes to the Financial Statement.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	All the related party transactions/contracts/arrangements that were entered into by the Company with related party(ies) as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review were carried out in the Ordinary course of business of the Company and were on an arm’s length basis along with being in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations. Hence no disclosure is required to be given in this regard in Form AOC-2.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	There are no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the Company with its Promoters, Directors, KMP’s, or Senior Management Personnel that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	All related party transactions as required under AS-18 are reported in the notes to the financial statement of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) read along with Section 134(3)(a) of Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return as on March 31, 2024 will be available on Company’s website on https://www.deepdiamondltd.co.in/investors.html.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Company has duly complied with the definition of ‘Independence’ according to the provisions of Section 149(6) of, read along with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 i.e., Code of Independent Directors and Regulation 16 (1) (b) and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended).</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	All the Independent Director/s have submitted a declaration that he/she meets the criteria of independence and submits the declaration regarding the status of holding other directorship and membership as provided under law.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Independent Directors affirmed that none of them were aware of any circumstance or situation which could impair their ability to discharge their duties in an independent manner.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors was constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was in conformity with the provisions of the said section as on March 31, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of as on the date of this report is as below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of Members</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Designation</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Kaushal Jain</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Chairman</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ashish Jain</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Vinod Mandowara</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Member</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board has in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director, and policy relating to selection and remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Employees.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Major criteria/gist defined in the policy framed for appointment of and payment of remuneration to the Directors of the Company, are as under:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Minimum Qualification</p>
<p>
	Positive Attributes</p>
<p>
	Independence </p>
<p>
	Experience</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met 4 times during the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, at their meeting held on April 24, 2024, May 05, 2024, August 28, 2023, September 20, 2023.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor, and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Risk Management Policy:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy and Guidelines to avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's businesses and define a structured approach to manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their decision-making pertaining to all business divisions and corporate functions. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company during the Financial Year 2022-2023 as the Company is not having net worth of Rs. 500 Crore or more, turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or more or net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during the immediately preceding Financial Year 2022-2023AINCR.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Annexure – III</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Remuneration Details</p>
<p>
	[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2024:

<p>
	                                                                                                                                          (Rs. in Lakhs)</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Director’s Remuneration in Rs.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Median remuneration of Employees in Rs.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ratio</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					6.00</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.74</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.80</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.82</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ms. Sonali Laddha</p>
				<p>
					 </p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4.80</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Ashish Jain**</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Vinod Mandowara**</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				
					<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
						 
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Mr. Kaushal Jain*</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.19</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Apart from the above, none of the other Directors are paid remuneration in any form.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	*Being Non-Executive Director, No remuneration is paid to Mr. Kaushal Jain, and he was paid Profession Fees of Rs.3.00 Lac during the FY 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	**Being Independent Directors of the Company, no remuneration was paid to them.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year ending March 31, 2024:

<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					% Increase</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ashish Jain</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Vinod Mandowara</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					84.05%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Narendra Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					20.00%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Laddha</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					300.00%</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Kaushal Jain</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					7.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Prashant Tali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-2024:

<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of the employee</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					% Increase in median remuneration</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Prakash Solanki</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Dinesh Solanki</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Narendra Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Ladda</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amit Kumar Dudhani</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	6 permanent employees as on March 31, 2024.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration.

<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					% Increase</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Average percentile increases in the salary of employees other than managerial personnel</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Average percentile increases in the salary of the managerial personnel</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		It is hereby affirmed that the Remuneration paid to the Director is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Statement pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	List of top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn:</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sr. No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of the Employee</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Designation</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Remuneration</p>
				<p>
					(in Rupees)</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Nature</p>
				<p>
					of</p>
				<p>
					Employment</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date of commencement of employment</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Age</p>
				<p>
					of</p>
				<p>
					employee</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Last employment held by</p>
				<p>
					such employee</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Qualification</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					If the employee is a relative of Director or Manager</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat</p>
				<p>
					Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					6,00,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Whole-time Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					02/06/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					46</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Diploma– Pharmacy</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Narendra Shrimali</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					CFO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1,80,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Director & CFO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					02/06/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					38</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					MBA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Ladda</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Whole Time Director & CEO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4,80,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Additional Director</p>
				<p>
					& CEO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					01/01/2023</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					29</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NA</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					B. Pharm</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					NIL</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For and on behalf of the Board</p>
<p>
	For and on behalf of Deep Diamond India Limited</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					SD/-</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Ganpat Lal Nyati</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sonali Ladha</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Managing Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Whole Time Director & CEO</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09608005</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN: 09782074</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27, 2024</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date: August 27, 2024</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Place: Mumbai</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   The Company continues to see marginal growth in its overall performance in the financial year 2023-2024. Driven by the performance of the segment in which the Company operates the quick summary of standalone results are given below:   During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, the Company’s total Revenue from operations is INR 25,56,1100 as against INR 7,67,22,345/-  in the corresponding previous Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.   The Profit after tax for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, is INR 41,88,379 as against Profit of INR 1,25,62,561/- in the corresponding previous Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.  
   The Company has not transferred any amount into the general reserve during the financial year under review.
   With a view to conserve resources, your directors have thought it is prudent not to recommend any dividend for the financial year under review. 
   A) Conservation of energy:  Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy The operations of the Company do not involve high energy consumption. However, the Company has for many years now been laying great emphasis on the Conservation of Energy and has taken several measures including regular monitoring of consumption, implementation of viable energy saving proposals, improved maintenance of systems etc. Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy Though the activities undertaken by the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall explore alternative sources of energy, as and when the necessity arises. Capital investment on energy conservation Equipment’s Nil 
   (B) Technology absorption:  Efforts made towards technology absorption Nil Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution  In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year):  •Details of technology importedNil  •Year of importNot Applicable  •Whether the technology has been fully absorbed Not Applicable  •If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereofNot Applicable  Expenditure incurred on Research and Development Nil   
   (C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:  April 01, 2023, to  March 31, 2024 [2023-2024]April 01, 2022, to March 31, 2023 [2022-2023] Amount in Rs.Amount in Rs. Actual Foreign Exchange earnings NilNil Actual Foreign Exchange outgo NilNil  
   In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, the Board of Directors hereby confirms that:  (i)in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.  (ii)such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and of the profit of the Company for the year ended as on that date.  (iii)proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.   (iv)the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis.  (v)That the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.  (vi)Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
    Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report there are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, subsequent to the close of the Financial Year 2023-2024 till the date of this Report.  
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   <p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Form No MR-3</p>
<p>
	Secretarial Audit Report</p>
<p>
	(For the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2024)</p>
<p>
	[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	To, </p>
<p>
	The Members, </p>
<p>
	DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED</p>
<p>
	309, 3rd Floor, V Star Plaza Plot No. 16 Chandavarkar Road,</p>
<p>
	Opp. Saraswat Bank Borivali West, Opposite Raj Mahal Hotel,</p>
<p>
	Borivali West, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400092</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed here under to this Report and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of;</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956(SCRA) and the rules made there under;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-law framed hereunder;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’);

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies, Act and dealing with client;<br />
		Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year under review;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable during the Audit period;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015; The compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17, 17A 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the company;

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	We further report that </p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Adequate notices are given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		All decisions at Board Meetings are carried by requisite majority/unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	I further report that there are adequate systems and processes commensurate with its size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For Ronak Jhuthawat & Co.</p>
<p>
	Company Secretaries</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Dr. Ronak Jhuthawat</p>
<p>
	Proprietor</p>
<p>
	Membership No. FCS 9738 (COP No. 12094)</p>
<p>
	Peer Review No.: 1270/2021</p>
<p>
	Place: Udaipur</p>
<p>
	Date: 27.08.2024</p>
<p>
	UDIN-F009738F001043091</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE-1” and forms an integral part if this report.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	“ANNEXURE-1”</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	To, </p>
<p>
	The Members, </p>
<p>
	DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED</p>
<p>
	309, 3rd Floor, V Star Plaza Plot No. 16 Chandavarkar Road,</p>
<p>
	Opp. Saraswat Bank Borivali West, Opposite Raj Mahal Hotel,</p>
<p>
	Borivali West, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400092</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.<br />
		My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	For Ronak Jhuthawat & Co.</p>
<p>
	Company Secretaries</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Dr. Ronak Jhuthawat</p>
<p>
	Proprietor</p>
<p>
	Membership No. FCS 9738 (COP No. 12094)</p>
<p>
	Peer Review No.: 1270/2021</p>
<p>
	Place: Udaipur</p>
<p>
	Date: 27.08.2024</p>
<p>
	UDIN-F009738F001043091</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
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   100000000
   48050000
   48050000
   0
   48050000
   48050000
   1
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   4188379
   4188379
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   4188379
   0
   0
   50076000
   50076000
   50076000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   QUOTED
   Pincon Spirit  Limited
   Investment in public sector equity instruments
   Other investments
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Dinesh Solanki
   INDIA
   Remuneration to Director
   AAIPS1531L
   11707590
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Prakash Solanki
   INDIA
   Remuneration to Director, Loan taken by Company, Interest Paid
   AAIPS1532K
   600000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Ganpati Nyati
   INDIA
   Remuneration to Director
   ADRPN3787B
   15000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Narendra Kumar Shrimali
   INDIA
   Remuneration to Director
   BKDPS7387E
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Mayank S Shah
   INDIA
   No transaction during the year
   AANPS9345K
   480000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Sonali Laddha
   INDIA
   Remuneration to Director
   BEEPL0454E
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Amit Kumar Dudhani
   INDIA
   no transaction during the year
   AJDPD4563D
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Jayshree Solanki
   INDIA
   no transaction during the year
   BLAPS8147Q
   44325819
   UNQUOTED
   Investment in Flats / Bunglow
   Investment property
   Other investments
   0
   44325819
   UNQUOTED
   Investment in Flats / Bunglow
   Investment property
   Other investments
   0
   183400
   UNQUOTED
   Microcure Biotech Pvt. Ltd.
   Investment in subsidiaries equity instruments
   Other investments
   20000
   0
   UNQUOTED
   Microcure Biotech Pvt. Ltd.
   Investment in subsidiaries equity instruments
   Other investments
   20000
   11625000
   UNQUOTED
   Ferry Automotives Pvt. Ltd.
   I) Investment in Associates
   Investment in other Indian companies equity instruments
   Other investments
   5000
   0
   UNQUOTED
   Ferry Automotives Pvt. Ltd.
   I) Investment in Associates
   Investment in other Indian companies equity instruments
   Other investments
   5000
   500000
   UNQUOTED
   Hemonc Pharma Pvt. Ltd.
   III) Investment in Joint Venture
   Investment in other Indian companies equity instruments
   Other investments
   50000
   0
   UNQUOTED
   Hemonc Pharma Pvt. Ltd.
   III) Investment in Joint Venture
   Investment in other Indian companies equity instruments
   Other investments
   50000
   23284773
   UNQUOTED
   Investment in Gold
   Other non-current investments
   Other investments
   0
   0
   UNQUOTED
   Investment in Gold
   Other non-current investments
   Other investments
   0
   14550745
   0
   14550745
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   2632063
   0
   2632063
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   Interest Accured on FDR
   300000
   0
   300000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   84146738
   0
   84146738
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   8000000
   Earnest Money Deposit
   6411900
   lower of cost and net realisable
   0
   lower of cost and net realisable
   184423
   lower of cost and net realisable
   3427470
   provision
   0
   2666441
   2666441
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   2666441
   0
   -2367
   -2367
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   -2367
   16645522
   0
   Overdraft Facility from ICICI Bank ltd. (Secured by Fixed Deposit)
   2666441
   - Net Gain/(Loss) on FVTOCI Investments
   -2366
   - Net Gain/(Loss) on FVTOCI Investments
   0.14
   0.14
   0.14
   0.14
   84146738
   84146738
   Non-Current Loans & Advances
   Non-Current Loans & Advances
   54816100
   54816100
   Non-Current Loans & Advances
   Non-Current Loans & Advances
   8000000
   8000000
   Security Deposit
   Security Deposit
   500000
   500000
   Security Deposit
   Security Deposit
   14550745
   14550745
   26753141
   26753141
   2932063
   2932063
   Current Loans & Advances
   Current Loans & Advances
   1363329
   1363329
   Current Loans & Advances
   Current Loans & Advances
   22585106
   22585106
   48937845
   48937845
   35593173
   35593173
   Investments
   Investments
   6900
   6900
   Investments
   Investments
   0
   -6900
   -6900
   quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
   -
   -
   6900
   0
   0
   quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
   -
   -
   12308400
   12308400
   12308400
   inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)
   -
   -
   0
   0
   0
   inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)
   -
   -
   23284773
   23284773
   23284773
   quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
   -
   -
   0
   0
   0
   quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
   -
   -
   Microcure Biotech Private Limited
   INDIA
   U24100RJ2021PTC073022
   1
   1
   200000
   -58688
   161312
   20000
   0
   0
   -20017
   0
   -20017
   0
   IN PROCESS
   INR
   NA
   Section 2(87)(ii)
   false
   false
   2023-04-01
   2024-03-31
   1
   0
   0
   Hemonc Pharma Private Limited
   INDIA
   U46497MH2023PTC402102
   0.5
   0.5
   500000
   2024-03-31
   U46497MH2023PTC402102
   50000
   true
   Hemonc Pharma Private Limited
   INDIA
   U46497MH2023PTC402102
   0
   0
   0
   2023-03-31
   U46497MH2023PTC402102
   0
   true
   FERRY AUTOMOTIVE PRIVATE LIMITED
   INDIA
   U77100MH2023PTC401779
   0.3333
   0.3333
   11625000
   2024-03-31
   true
   5000
   FERRY AUTOMOTIVE PRIVATE LIMITED
   INDIA
   U77100MH2023PTC401779
   0
   0
   0
   2023-03-31
   true
   0
   25781
   -25781
   -25781
   other
   0
   0
   0
   other
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   300000
   300000
   KAUSHAL JAIN
   GRADUATE
   00848381
   ATFPJ0044H
   1978-02-17
   Director
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   VINOD MANDOWARA
   GRADUATE
   08436361
   ARVPM8262C
   1982-03-03
   Director
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   SONALI LADDHA
   GRADUATE
   09782074
   BEEPL0454E
   1996-09-22
   Whole Time Director
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   ASHISH JAIN
   GRADUATE
   10124476
   AAAPJ5971F
   1981-08-25
   Director
   0
   600000
   0
   600000
   0
   0
   0
   600000
   GANPAT LAL NYATI
   GRADUATE
   09608005
   ADRPN3787B
   1978-06-22
   Managing Director
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   NARENDRA KUMAR SHRIMALI
   GRADUATE
   09034181
   BKDPS7387E
   1985-12-08
   Director
   0
   180000
   0
   180000
   0
   0
   0
   180000
   NARENDRA KUMAR SHRIMALI
   GRADUATE
   BKDPS7387E
   1985-12-08
   CFO
   0
   480000
   0
   480000
   0
   0
   0
   480000
   SONALI LADDHA
   GRADUATE
   BEEPL0454E
   1996-09-22
   CEO
   0
   198000
   0
   198000
   0
   0
   0
   198000
   PRASHANT TALI
   Company Secretary
   BIIPT7192P
   1995-11-18
   Company Secretary
   0
   vi.According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not require maintaining cost records as prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act.
   Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and hence provisions of Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company;
   -
   xii.The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company and hence provisions of Clause 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
   xv.The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or the persons connected with him and hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
   xvi.The Company is not a NBFC, hence reporting in clause 3(xvi) (a) to (d) is not required.
   
	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		(a) According to  the  records  of  the  Company,  the  Company  is generally

<p>
	regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty of customs or cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. No undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty of customs or cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, as at 31-03-2024, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.</p>
<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us no dues of income tax, GST, duty of customs or cess that have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

<p>
	 </p>

	<br />&nbsp;&nbsp;•&nbsp;&nbsp;
		According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions that are not recorded in the books of accounts and have been surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   i.In respect of its Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE): (a)(A)The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment; (B)The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets; (b)The Company has a regular program of physical verification of PPE which is, in our opinion, reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain PPE have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification; (c)As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the company doesn’t have any immovable property hence Clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable to the company;  (d)As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year and hence provisions of Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; (e)As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder and hence provisions of Clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
   (a)Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate; No material discrepancies were noticed in the books of account;  (b)As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Company has not availed any working capital facility from any banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence provisions of Clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
   iii.According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made investment and also provided advances to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership and other parties details are as follows:  (Rs. in ‘00) Aggregate amount during the yearGuaranteesSecurityLoans & Advances in nature of loans Subsidiaries000 Holding000 Joint Ventures000 Associates00130000 Common Directors000 Others0010,94,642  Balance outstanding as at Balance sheet Date GuaranteesSecurityLoans & Advances in   nature of loans Subsidiaries000 Holding000 Joint Ventures000 Associates001,34,972 Common Directors000 Others007,06,495  (b)According to information and explanation given to us and based on our audit procedures, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions on which advances have been granted by the company (balance outstanding as at the balance sheet date Rs. 8,41,467) are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.   (c)According to information and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures repayment of none of the loans is stipulated, all loans are repayable on demand.  (d)In absence of stipulated repayment schedule of principal, we are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more than 90 days and the company has taken reasonable steps for recovery of the principal amount.  (e)None of the loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.  (f)The Company has granted a loan which is repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013.
   iv.In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantee or security to the parties covered under Section 185 of the Act. Further, the Company has complied with provisions of Section 186 in respect of grant of loans and making investments as applicable.
   v.In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits from the public within the  meaning of  Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent notified.
   ix.(a)Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and Explanations given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and bank;  (b)According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority;  (c)According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not availed any term loan facility and hence provisions of Clause 3(ix)(c) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company;  (d)According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company;  (e)The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures;   (f)The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies,
   xi.During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management. Clause 3(xi)(a) to (c) of the Order is, therefore, not applicable to the Company for the year under audit.
   xiii.The Company has not entered into the transaction with the related parties in compliance with the provisions of the Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS)18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
   (b)In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has utilized fund raised by way of preferential allotment of shares (share issued at premium) for the purpose for which they were raised.
   V R S K & CO. LLP
   KOTHARI SURESH GAUTAMCHAND
   111426W
   047625
   A-304, Bhaveshwar Arcade, Shreyas Circle, LBS Marg, Ghatkopar (West) Mumbai -400086
   Auditors firm
   AAAFV1764G
   T53365177
   2024-05-24
   2024-05-24
   SONALI
   LADDHA
   Wholetime Director
   09782074
   2024-05-24
   RONAK JHUTHAWAT & CO.
   RONAK JHUTHAWAT
   9738
   12094
   UDAIPUR
   Individual
   ANEPJ1437H
   2024-08-27
   Gold Diamond and Jewellery
   Jewellery of Gold and Diamond Studded
   7113
   0.41
   Consultancy fee r e l a t ed to Pharmaceuticals
   Marketing of Pharmaceutical goods in India
   998311
   0.59
   Wholetime Director
   SONALI
   LADDHA
   09782074
   2024-08-27
   Managing Director
   GANPAT
   LAL
   NYATI
   09608005
   2024-08-27
   15000000
   15000000
   1564900
   28222100
   26419000
   Consultancy fee related to Pharmaceuticals
   10561100
   10561100
   -4142400
   35384900
   0
   Gold Diamond and Jewellery
   Equity share
   Manisha Khemka
   INDIA
   BYRPK8599L
   2550001
   0.0531
   Equity share
   Bhavishya Ecommerce Pvt Ltd
   INDIA
   U72100WB2010PTC153636
   AAECB3190M
   8495770
   0.1768
   GANPAT
   LAL
   NYATI
   Managing Director
   09608005
   2024-05-24
   48050000
   32000000
   48050000
   48050000
   3200000
   48050000
   54764382
   42201821
   42717700
   827200
   2068000
   2068000
   58952761
   92793700
   2068000
   2347077
   -319364
   -316997
   6900
   0
   0
   -25781
   0
   0
   0
   -25781
   -25781
   44850000
   0
   0
   100000000
   48050000
   48050000
   0
   48050000
   48050000
   48050000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   16050000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   16050000
   0
   0
   0
   100000000
   48050000
   48050000
   0
   48050000
   48050000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   1605000
   0
   0
   43245000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   44850000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   100000000
   48050000
   48050000
   0
   48050000
   48050000
   48050000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   100000000
   48050000
   48050000
   0
   48050000
   48050000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   4188379
   12562561
   6854820
   12560194
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   50076000
   41890500
   56930820
   54450694
   156161538
   99230718
   44780024
   50076000
   41890500
   2666441
   -2367
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   4188379
   12562561
   4188379
   12562561
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   50076000
   41890500
   54264379
   54453061
   153814461
   99550082
   45097021
   50076000
   41890500
   0
   0
   2666441
   -2367
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   2666441
   -2367
   2347077
   -319364
   -316997
   2666441
   -2367
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   4188379
   12562561
   4188379
   12562561
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   4188379
   12562561
   58952761
   54764382
   42201821
   6854820
   56930820
   2666441
   50076000
   50076000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   12560194
   54450694
   -2367
   41890500
   41890500
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   44780024
   156161538
   99230718
   25781
   0
   -25781
   0
   -25781
   0
   -25781
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   25781
   0
   -25781
   0
   -25781
   0
   -25781
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   16645522
   24995815
   23430
   0
   0
   23430
   135580
   Air Conditioner
   193988
   0
   0
   193988
   360457
   57834
   0
   0
   57834
   456570
   175000
   0
   0
   175000
   175000
   2625
   2625
   0
   0
   2625
   103063
   Air Conditioner
   33473
   33473
   0
   0
   33473
   199942
   10679
   10679
   0
   0
   10679
   403687
   22995
   22995
   0
   0
   22995
   22995
   Written down method
   AS PER SCHEDULE II OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
   false
   Written down method
   AS PER SCHEDULE II OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
   false
   Written down method
   AS PER SCHEDULE II OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
   false
   Written down method
   AS PER SCHEDULE II OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
   false
   23430
   -2625
   -2625
   0
   0
   20805
   32517
   Air Conditioner
   193988
   -33473
   -33473
   0
   0
   160515
   160515
   57834
   -10679
   -10679
   0
   0
   47155
   52883
   175000
   -22995
   -22995
   0
   0
   152005
   152005
   450252
   0
   0
   450252
   1127607
   69772
   69772
   0
   0
   69772
   729687
   0
   32517
   32517
   -32517
   103063
   Air Conditioner
   26576
   0
   0
   26576
   387033
   10000
   38736
   38736
   -28736
   427834
   0
   0
   0
   0
   175000
   0
   0
   0
   0
   0
   103063
   Air Conditioner
   69582
   69582
   0
   0
   69582
   269524
   13897
   13897
   0
   0
   13897
   417584
   33251
   33251
   0
   0
   33251
   56246
   false
   0
   0
   0
   32517
   32517
   -32517
   0
   Air Conditioner
   Written down method
   AS PER SCHEDULE II OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
   false
   26576
   -69582
   -69582
   0
   0
   -43006
   117509
   Written down method
   AS PER SCHEDULE II OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
   false
   10000
   -13897
   -13897
   38736
   38736
   -42633
   10250
   Written down method
   AS PER SCHEDULE II OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
   false
   0
   -33251
   -33251
   0
   0
   -33251
   118754
   Written down method
   AS PER SCHEDULE II OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
   false
   36576
   71253
   71253
   -34677
   1092930
   116730
   116730
   0
   0
   116730
   846417
   false
   112150
   166469
   398736
   0
   100438
   166469
   393008
   0
   11712
   0
   5728
   0
   677355
   659915
   0
   0
   23430
   23430
   32517
   0
   32517
   0
   0
   0
   32517
   0
   32517
   0
   0
   0
   -32517
   0
   -32517
   23430
   2625
   20805
   103063
   103063
   0
   135580
   103063
   32517
   0
   0
   2625
   -2625
   0
   0
   2625
   -2625
   
  
   
  
   
  
   
  
   false
   false
   71253
   0
   71253
   0
   -151407
   380480
   36576
   450252
   -116730
   -69772
   -116730
   -69772
   17440
   112150
   100438
   11712
   95078801
   95078801
   
  
   
  
   109629546
   109629546
   
  
   
  
   35593173
   35593173
   
  
   
  
   35593173
   35593173
   
  
   
  
   35593173
   35593173
   
  
   
  
   35593173
   35593173
   
  
   
  
   35593173
   35593173
   
  
   
  
   56679429
   56679429
   
  
   
  
   83432570
   83432570
   
  
   
  
   6900
   6900
   
  
   
  
   6900
   6900
   
  
   
  
   6900
   6900
   
  
   
  
   6900
   6900
   
  
   
  
   6900
   6900
   
  
   
  
   0
   
  
   6900
   -6900
   -6900
   
  
   
  
   12308400
   
  
   0
   12308400
   12308400
   
  
   
  
   23284773
   
  
   0
   23284773
   23284773
   
  
   
  
   23284773
   
  
   0
   23284773
   23284773
   
  
   
  
   23284773
   
  
   0
   23284773
   23284773
   
  
   
  
   
  
   6900
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   
  
   0
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   
  
   0
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   
  
   0
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   
  
   0
   0
   0
   
  
   
  
   
     
     :  0
Labour Charges  :  0
Labour Charges (Office)  :  1575.7
     
     
     Conveyance Expenses  :  1211.7
Travelling Expenses  :  1920.39
     
     
     Long Term Capital Gain on Sale of Shares  :  688.88
Profit from Speculation of Shares  :  112.03
Miscellaneous Income  :  0.06
Other income  :  0
     
     
     Listing Charges  :  6180
Professional Fees  :  42874.14
     
  
   
     
     <p>
 Remuneration to Director : 453300 Loan taken by Company : 30000000 Interest Paid : 1037980</p>
     
     
     <p>
 Prakash Solanki - Loans : 249958.15</p>
     
     
     Pincon Spirit  Limited  :  69
     
     
     <p>
 Repayment of loan    10500000<br />
 Interest paid    1207590</p>
     
     
     <table class="bordered">
 
 <tbody>
  <tr>
   <td>
     Prakash Solanki - Loans </td>
   <td>
     </td>
   <td>
     </td>
   <td>
             1,49,52,433</td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
   <td>
     Al Risha Recruitment Pvt. Ltd. </td>
   <td>
     </td>
   <td>
     </td>
   <td>
                16,93,089</td>
  </tr>
 </tbody>
</table>
<p>
  </p>
     
  



DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED

Regd. Office:309, 3t Floor, V Star Plaza, Plot No. 16, Chandavarkar Road, Borivali
West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400092 . CIN: L24100MH1994PLC082609
Tel:022-46065770,

E-mail: info.deepdiamondltd@gmail.com Website: www.deepdiamondltd.in

Date: 18.10.2024

To,

Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Registrar of Companies
Maharashtra, Mumbai

100, Everest Building, Marine lines,
Mumbai-400002

Ref: CIN - L24100MH1994PLC082609 - DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED

Sub: Filling of Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year
2023-2024.

Deep Diamond India Limited has 1 subsidiary named Microcure Biotech Private Limited
acquired on 01st August, 2023 and 2 Associates & Joint Ventures named Ferry Automotive
Private Limited and Hemonc Pharma Private Limited acquired on 25t July, 2024 and 01st May,
2023 respectively.

In accordance with the provision of Section 129(3), the Board of Directors of the Company has
at its meeting held on May 24, 2024 approved the Standalone and the Board approved the
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company on May 24, 2024 which were then
subsequently adopted by the shareholders at their Annual General Meeting held on September
27,2024.

We hereby inform you that this being the first year of preparing Consolidated Accounts by the
Company, we are attaching the pdf format of Consolidated Accounts along with Standalone
Financial Statements in E-Form AOC - 4 XBRL required to be filed by the Company in accordance
with the Companies (Filing of Documents and Forms in Extensible Business Reporting
Language) Rules, 2015 and as per the FAQs on MCA site with respect to XBRL filing (screenshot
of relevant FAQs attached as Annexure - ).

You are hereby requested to take the pdf format of Consolidated Accounts along with
Standalone Financial Statements filed by the Company vide AOC-4 XBRL on your record.

Thanking you.
Yours Faithfully,
For Deep Diamond India Limited

Digitally signed b
GANPAT  cpat AL wvan
Date: 2024.10.18
LAL NYATI 16a:062:30 +05'30'
Ganpat Lal Nyati

Managing Director
(DIN: 09608005)





DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED

Regd. Office:309, 3t Floor, V Star Plaza, Plot No. 16, Chandavarkar Road, Borivali
West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400092 . CIN: L24100MH1994PLC082609
Tel:022-46065770,

E-mail: info.deepdiamondltd@gmail.com Website: www.deepdiamondltd.in

FAQs on MCA site - Annexure-1

1. In case consolidation is applicable for current financial year and not applicable for the
previous year, then how to file consolidated XBRL instance document?

With respect to consolidated financial statements, if consolidation is not applicable for previous
year, then consolidated financial statements of current year is to be attached in pdf format only.
In this case only standalone financial statement is to be attached in XBRL mode.

Similarly, if consolidation is applicable only for previous year and not for current year, then
consolidated financial statements of previous year to be attached in pdf format and standalone
financial statement is to be attached in XBRL mode.

In such case, select 'NO' in the field 8' Whether consolidated balance sheet is also being filed'
and provide the consolidated financials in pdf format as an 'optional attachment'.
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VRS K &Co. LLP

CHARTERFED ACCOUNTANTS
A-304, Bhaveshwar Areade. Shrevas Cucle, [LBE Mars. Ghaticopar (Wesn) Mombar - 400086
INDI A il > B s

Phone: 012735736454 | Mob:—01 5820572292 | Email: muresklr] 3@ email com

INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinien

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of DEEP
DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the 'Parent Company”) and its
Subsidiary Company, Associate Company and a Joint Venture (together referred to as
"Group”], which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss including Dther Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Eguity for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (collectively referred to as 'Consolidated Financial Statements').

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Consclidated Financial Statemeants give the informatien required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act™) in the manner so reguired
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its
profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (Sas) specified
under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Finandal
Statements undar the provisions of the Act and the Rules thersunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibllities in accordance with these requirements and the
Cade of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence ws have obizined s sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Parent Company's Board of Directers are responsible for the other information. The
gther information comprises the information Includad in the annual report, but does not
include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
Parz 1 ofd
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In connection with ocur audit of the Consolidated Financlal Statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whethar the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Conseolidated Financial Statements or our fmowledgs
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is 3 material misstatement of this other
information, we are reguired to report the fact. We have nothing to repart in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and
presentation ef these Consslidated Financial Statements in term of the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the consoclidated Anancial
position, consclidated financial performance including Other Comprehensive Income,
consolidated cash flows and censclidated Changes in Egquity of the Group in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respaciive Board of Directors of the
cempanies included in the Group are respensible for maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; salection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that ars
reasonable and prudant; and the design, implamentation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial contrels, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstaiement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the
Parent Company, as aforesaid.

[n preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group
to continue as 3 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic aiternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the finandal reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasconable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements as a whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue am auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonabile
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not 3 guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect 2z material misstatement when it exisis.
Misstatements can arse from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic dacisions
of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exerdse professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We slso.

Page 2 of 6
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+ [Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statemenis, whether due te fraud er errer, design and perferm audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion, The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal contral.

» 0Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant te the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the drcumstances. Under
Section 143{2)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinien an
whether the Group has adequate internal financia! controls system in place and the
aperating effectiveness of such controls.

*» Evaluzte the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
zccounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matarial
uncertalnty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt.on
the Group’s ability te continue as 3 going concern. If we conclude that a matarial
uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditer's repart to the
related disclosures in the Conselidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures
are inadeguate, to modify our apinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future avents
or conditicns may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concem.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consclidated
Financial Statements reprasent the underiying transactions and svents In 3 manner
that achieves fair presantation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the econemic declsiens of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consclidated Financial Statements may be
influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit werk and in evaluating the results of sur work; and (li) to evaluate the
affect of any identifled misstatements in the Consalidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, ameong other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the awdit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we ldentify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant sthical reguirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and ether matters that may reasonably bes thought to bear en our
independence, and whare applicakla, relatad safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with goverhance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters In cur auditor’s report unless law er regulatien precludes public disclosure
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about the matter or when, In extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
sheuld not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters

The Consolidated Financial Statements/information comprised in the Group’'s Consclidated
Financial Statements are inclusive of Rs. 0.20 lacs being the net Loss of its subsidiary
company, Rs.1.65 lacs being the net Lass of lts 3 asscciate company and Rs. 0.15 lacs
being the net Loss of its Jeint Venture company being the Parent’s share for the year
ended 31st March, 2024, Financial statements of subsidiary and associats company have
been audited by other auditors, whose reports have bean fumished to us by the
management of the Parent Company and owr opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, In so far as it relates to the said amounts and disclosures Is based solely on
the report of such other auditors. Financial Statement of Joint Venture have been
independently audited by us. We are responsible for the perfformance of the audit of the
financdial information of aforesaild Joint Venture Company and remain solely responsible for
cur audit opinion.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements is not muodified in respect of the
above mattars with respect to our refiance on the financial statements audited by cther
auditars.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesasid Consolidated Financial Statements;

b} In our spinion, proper books of account as required by law te be maintained by the
Group including relevant records relating te preparation of the aforesald Conscildated
Financial Statemeants, have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and records of the Parent Company:

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
Including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Eguity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of aecount and records maintained by the Group
for the purpose of preparation of the Conseolidated Financlal Statements;

d) ‘In our gpinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements cemply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended.

g] On the basis of written representations recelved from the diractois of the Group

Companles as on March 31, 2024, and taken on record by the respective Board of
Page 4 of 6
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£

g)

h)

Directors, none of the directors of the Group Companies Is disqualified as on March
31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Saction 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of cur information and accerding to the explanatiens given to us, the
Parent Company has not paid and provided remuneration to its directors during the
yEar.

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal fimancial controls over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls relevant to the Parent Company's
nreparation of the Censolidated Financial Statements, we refer to Annexure-B of ocur
report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Parent Company;
and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of ocur information and according to the explanatiens given to us, we report
that:

i) There were no pending litigations which would Impact the consolidated
financial position of the Group.

ii] The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

jfii)There. were no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company and its
Associate Comipanies.

iv) {a) As per the Information and explanation given to us by the management,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowsd funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Parent Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly iend or invest in other parsons or entities
identified in any mannar whatsoever by or on behalf of the Parent
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantse, security
or the like on bshalf of the Ultdmate Bensficiaries;

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management,
no funds have been received by the Parent Company from any person
or entity, induding foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recerded in writing er oetherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities jdentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultdmate Benefidaries"] or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes;
and
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(€} On the basis of above representations, nothing has come to cur notice
that has caused us to believe that the above representstions contained

any material mis-statement.
¥) The Parent Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi)Pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification dated 24.03.2021 read
with notification dated 31.03.2022 requiremeant of reporting by the auditor
en use ef accounting software for maintaining its books of account with
audit trail (edit log) facility has been deferred till 01.04.2024.

Far and on behalf of
VRSK&CO. LLP
(Formerly known as VR 5 K & Co)
Charterad Accountants
Firm Regn No. 1114268W

{Suresh G. Kothari]

Piace: Mumbai Partner
Dated: 24 052024 Membership Ne. 047525
UDIN - 24047625BKESKXT25T
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DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CIN:-L24100MH1I204PLCOA2609
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

(in Rupees in Hundreds)

Particulars Note As at 3ist
No. March, 2024
(1) ASSETS
(i) Non-current assets
(2) Property Plant & Equipment Mote -2 255276
() Financial Assets
(1) Investiments Noie -3 Ta7.337594
(i) Leans & Advances MNote -4 841, 467 38
(i) Others Mote -5 80,000.00
(iT) Current assests
(a) Inventories Mote -& 655 963.23
() Financial Assets
(1} Trade Receivables Noie -7 1,45 507 45
(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalenis Moie -8 33662076
(i} Loans & Advances MNole -8 29 32063
(£) Curment Tax Assels (Neh) pote - 10 T.038.75
Total Assets 23.05,808.40
{2) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
(2) Equity Share capital Mote - 11 480, 500.00
(b} Ciher Equity Nole - 12 1261 17652
2) LIABILITIES
(i} Nen-Current liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liability (MNet -287T 81
(if) Currant iabilities
(2) Financial Liabilities
i} Borrowings MNote - 13 1.66.455 22
i) Trade Payahbles Mote - 14 59,395.54
(&1 Other Current Liabilities Mote - 15 34 47470
(c} Curmeni Tax Liabiiities (Net) MNote - 16 4 063.95
Total Equity and Liabilities 23.05,808.40
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
Significant Accounting Pelicies Mote - 1

Other Motes on accounis from MNos 24 to 37 are-an integral part of the Financial Statements
Thizs i the Balance Sheet raferred to In our Report of even dats.

For VRS K &CO. LLP

Formerly known as VRS K & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm MNo.: 1131426W

Suresh G Kethari

Partrier

Membership Mo, 047525
Place ; Mumbaj

Date : 24/05/2024

UDIN: 24647625BKESKXT 257

For and on behalf of the board of Directors

GANPAT LAL NYATI Sonali Laddha
Maraging Director  Wholetime Director
(DIN - 026GED05) (DIN - 09782074)

Marendrz Kumar Shimall  Prashant Tali
Director & CFQ  Company Secratary
(DIN: 09034181)
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DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CIN:-L24100MH1824PLC0BZE0S
Conopsilidated Statement of Profit and ioss for the year ended 31st March . 2024

(F=. In Hundreds)

Parmiculars

Mots MNo.

For the year ended 31st

March 2024
I. | Fevenus frors operations Mot - 17 25533100
11 Other inoams Mota - 1B 10810560
w, | Totat income [i+ n) 3.64,720.60
n || Expendes
Cost of mzterial condumed Rota - 13 -
Furchess of Sfock-IA-Trads 50 7ELES
Changesin inventoriesof fintehed goods work-in- -
progress Ind ook -in-Trade Mats- 29 3324285
Emplayse bansfits sapens MotE- 21 5 TWE
FiRgnca tost Mota -2 2566301
Depracizthon and Amartization Note-I L2IF.08
Ofher expenIes hgis—-23 163421 54
Totsl expenses (V) 3,07,334.61
Met Profit 57T AER0O0
Share of Profit f{Loss] m Assodistes -1.84T7.53
Share of Profit fiLess] m jomt Venture -155.00
W Profit bafore t=x 55, 0EE.47
VI | Tex sxpense Provislios for Taxation
Taferred tan
[Z} Sorrent tex-Currant year 1£.060.19
Brias y=ag -
2] Deferad 1k =257 EL
Frofit [Loss) for the period [Profit after Tex (V- Vi) Ax BHL-EZ
Vi, | other Comprehensnee ncome
- Other Comprekenilvs Incoms not 1o 2 redseefied to prafir snd lessin
tunzenuent Sariads
+ et Gainfioes] on FYTOC Investments DE.SE2.51
- Deferred Tex &zsst on Comprahsnsive [Roame -
Wifi: | Total tncome far the peried (Vi - W) 58 3403

IF""Ef"'q.‘n' lozs < prhes CoMmprEhEnilzs Ipoama)

00 | Ezdmings ped egquity share ©
f1) Besic
2] Mlared

=& dCComMpEnying notes to the finasélai statemants

Snficant Accounting Pofhcies Note-1

Other Motes on gocounts from Noz 24 19037 3re an INEEETEl PRIT of ths Fingrcis] Stefements

For and on behalfof ihe board of Direclors

FHVREIES COD. LLP

Formerly known== VRS K ECo
Chanered Accountsnts

Firm Moo 11I475W

Sgresh G iothad

PErInar

Membership Na -O3TEIS
Piacs - Mumbal

Deie - Z2/D5/T0348

LTIN: 2808753 SERESKNTAST

GANPAT LAL NYATI
Mataging Director
{DIN = B5508005)

Marendrz Kiemar Shrimall
Director & CFO
(DN 020341387)
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DEEP DIAMOND INDMA LIMITED
CiN:-L51343MH1994PLCOB 2609
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rs. Im Hundrads)

Adiustments for

Trade and Tther Recevabies:

As 3t 31st March,
Particuiars 2074
Rupess)
A Eash flow fromy opersting sctivities:
Frofit/ilzsz) before =x 55,658547
Adjustments for
Depreciation L7468
Imtgrest Expense: -
Profit/iLozs! ons3ie of shares IFET L
Profit o s3ie of fixed =sssts{nat) D OF
imterest/Dividend nzome 40711544
Operating profit hefore working capital changes -45,547 .80

17202396

Purchazes & Ssl= of investmants

Interest /Dividend incama

Mvertoriss 38324564
Loanzand Advances -3,B3,503.72
Current Fax Aszels |Net) 23, 098 85
Fimancizi Lisbiliti=s 118, 57985
Dther Current Tax Lisbilities -2 ESI RE
Trade Payemie & Provinons =10, 304.38
Cash [used in|/generated from opsrations -5 4254300
inzormes Tax Faid Aefund (New)

Net cash (used in)/from operating activities -542 543.0F

B. LCazh fiow from imvesting activities:
Purchases & Szl of fixed Assets Fe70

-2 30 71Z 43

10711544

Cash [used in)/from investing activitias -1 33, 350,05
£, Cash flow from fnancng activitias:

Proce=ds from fresh issues of share ceoital & 00, Te0.00

Met cash (usedin)/f from financing activities LT1509.71

Met (decrease)fincreass In cash and cash equivalents (A+ B+ ) -2.65.333.30

Cash and cash squivalents at beginning of the year 6.01.953.06

Cash snd cash equivaients at end of the year 1.36,620.76

Previods yeas's figures have besenrewdrked, regrouped and rearranged whereyar necesssry

Az per our Beport of even date

ForVRESK &CO, LLP
Foermarly kbnown as VR SKE Co
Charered Accountants
Firm Ma.: 111438W
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DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CIN: -L24100MH1994PLCOB2Z602
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2024

Corporats information

Deep DHamond India Limited (the Company) is domieiled in India and is incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 applicable in India.its shares are listed on Bombay Stock
Exchange in India. The Company is engaged in the business Rough & Polished Diamonds, sale,
and trading of diamond studded jewellery & Gold jewellery, From financial year 2022-23 the
company has also started business of providing consultancy service to Pharmaceutical Industry.
The registered office of the Company is located at 309, 3rd Floor, V Star Plaza Plot No. 16
Chandavarkar Road,Opp. Saraswat Bank Borivall West, Opposite Raj Mahal Hotel, Borivali West,
Mumbai, Borivali West, Maharashtya, Indiag, 400092

2.1 Statement of compliance:

The Consolidatedfinancial statements of Deep Diamond India Limitsd (the “Company™) and
its subsidiary, associates and joint ventures (ftogether "the group"] have been prepared in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
(as amended from time to tme) issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs in exercise of the
powers conferred by section 133 read with sub-secton (1) of section 2104 of the Companies
Act, 2013, In addition, the puidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI) are also applied along with compliance with other
statutory promulgations reqguire a different treatment.

2.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These consolidatedfinancial statements of the Company havebeen prepared in daccordance
with IndAS prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read togsther with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, the companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2017.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using
historical cost convention and en an accrual method of accounting. except for certain
financial assets and liahilities, which have been measured at fair value as described below:

2.3 Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each
balance sheet date.Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderiviransaction befween market participants at the
measurement daie. The fair value measurement Is bassd onthe presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

1} Inthe principal market for the assetor lighility, or
Page |1
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2) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Company.

The fair value of an assef or a liablity is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would usewhen pricing the asset or lisbility, assuming that market participants
actin their economic best interest.

A fEir value measursment of 2 non-financial asset takes into account 2 market participant’s
abllity to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highestand best use.

Fair value for measurement and for disclosure purpose in these financial statements is
determined cn such basis, except for share based payment transactions that are within the
scope of Ind As 102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind &= 17, and
measurements that have some similarities to fairvalue, such 35 net realisable vaine in Ind As
2 orvalue in usein Ind As 36

The Company uses vaiuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the finandal
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whaole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted] market prices in active markets for identical asseis or
liabilities

Level 2— Valuation techniques forwhich the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level inpuat that s significant to the fair
valuemeasurement is unobservable

Management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and unqueted financial assets measured at fair
value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in
discontinued operations.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of aszets and
liabilities on thebasis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy asexplained above.

2.4. Principles of Consclidation:

The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the financial statements of the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred as "the Group”).

a. Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Holding Company. The Holding Company
controls an entity when it isexposed or has rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those retirmsthrough its power
to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
of theiracquisition, being the date cn which the Holding Company obtains control and
continue to be consolidated until thedate that such control ceases.
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The Consolidated Financial Stataments arve prepared using uniform accounting policies
consistently for material like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and
are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Holding Company's
Standalone Financial Statements except otherwise stated. When necessary, adjustinents
ars made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into lime with the Group's accounting policies.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by combining the financial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash Aow after eliminating in full intra-group assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flow relating to intra-group transactions and unrealized profits. Unrealized
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Such unrealized profit/losses are fully attributed to the Holding
Company.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the
owners gf the Holding Company and to the non-controliing interests. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to the owners of the Holding Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a
deficit balance.

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the
Grouyp losing control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as eguity transactions. The
carrving amounts of the Group's interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid orreceived is recognised directly in equity and attributed
to the owners of the Holding Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or less is recognised in the
consolidated statement of prefit and loss and is calculated as the difference between (i)
the agogregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained imterest and (i) the previous carrving amount of the assets [including
ooodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related asseis or liabilities of
the subsidiarv (i.e. reclassified to the consoclidated statement of profit and less or
transferred to ancther category of equity as specified /permitied by applicable Ind AS).
The fair value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when
control is lest is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for sobsequent
accounting under Ind AS 109, or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition ‘of an
investmentin an associate or a joint venture.

An Associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence, Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but iz not control or joint control over those policies. This iz generally the case
where the Group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in
associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initially being
recognised at cost
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The resuits and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolldated
financial statements using eguity method of accounting. Under the equity method, an
investment in associate is initially recognised in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate. Distributions received from an associate reduce
the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group's share of losses of an associate
exceeds the Group’s interest i that associate, the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
assoclate.

Unrealised gains en transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of equity accounted investses have been changed where necsszary
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The carrying amount of investment in asscciates is reduced to recognize impairment, if
any, whnen thereis objective evidence of impairment.

2.5. The list of subsidiaries and associate included in the Consolidated financial

statement are as under;

Name of ]

FER Asat31st March, 2024 As at31st March, 2023
Fmpurt.u:!n af Proportion of Prupqrhu‘jn ot Propartion af Voting
Owmarship Voting Power [14] Uwnesthip Pm&j’&' (%4}
Interest (%) ting SPUR) | mnterest (58] P e

Ferry:Automotive a Zda

Private Limited 33.33% _ 33.23% 0.00% 0.00%

Mircocure

Bigtech Private 100:00% 100.0008 0.009% 0.00%

| Limited

2.6. Use of estimnates and judoments:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements inconfermity with Ind AS requires that
the management of the Company estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and llabilities
and the disclosures relating fo contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements.
The estimates and underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates include expected credit loss on loan books, fair value measurement efc.
Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is recognised in the period in
which the results are known.
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DEEF DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CIN: - L2Z4100MH1994PLCOB2609
FINANCIAL YEAR - 2023-24

Note 1 : Significant Accounting Policies
(i) Propertiy, Plant and Equipment

The initial cost of property, plant and eguipment comprises its purchase price, including
import dutiesand non-refundable purchase taxes, atiributable borrowing cost and any other
directly atiributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its
intended use. It also includes the present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning and removing of an asset and restoring the site after its use, if the
recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation,
such asrepairs and maintenance, are normallv charged to the statements of profit and loss
in the period in which the costs are incurred. Major inspection and everhaul expenditure is
capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.

When significant parts of plant and eguipment are reguired to be replaced at intervals, the
Companydepreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a
major inspection isperformed, its cost Is recognised in the carryving amount of the plant and
equipment as a replacement ifthe recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in thestatement of profit and loss as incurred.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from dispesal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
eguipment, and are recognized net within other income/other expenses in statement of
profit and loss.

An item of property, plant and eguipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognisedupon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain orloss arising on de-recognition eof the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset] is
included in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset iz derecognised.

The residual walues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment arereviswed at sach financial wear end and adijusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

(ii) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment
is being made. The Company's income from operation is accounted for on accrual
basis.Revenue from sales of Gold and Diamonds is recognized on delivery of the products,
when all significantcontractual obligations have heen satisfied, the property in the goods is
transferred for a pricesignificantrisks & rewards of ownership are transferred to the
customers and no effectiveownership is retained. Inferest is recognized using the time-
proportion method, based on rates implicit m the transaction. Dividend income is
recognised when the Company right to recefve dividend is established by the reporting date
and np sicnificant uncertainty as to collectability exists
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(iif) Taxation

Current Tax
A provision for current income tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable tax
rates and tax laws.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods is recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred fax assets are not recognized unless
thersis & virtual cartainty with respect to the reversal of the same in future,

Deferred Tax on Comprehensive Income
Deferred tax arising on account of difference between fair value and cost of Financial
Assets, which are capable ef reversal in one or more subsequent periods is recognized
using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted.
Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is a virtual certainty with respect to
the reversal of the same in fiture,

(iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists or when anmual impairment testing for an asset is
reguired, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An assetf's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating units [CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its valoe in use. Recoverable amount is determiined for an individual assst,
unless the assef does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from

other assets or Company’'s assets. When the carryving amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered as impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(v} Provisions and Contingencies

The company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably reguires an cutflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liabllity is made when there is a possible
obligation or a presant gbligation that probably will not require an outfiow of resources or
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot he made.

(vi} Employee Benefits

The refirement benefits, Gratuity and Leave encashment beneiits will be debited as and
when paid.

[vii] Segmentinformation

The Company is engaged in following segment viz. Jewellery of Gold and Diamond Studded
and in providing Consultancy related to Marketing of Pharmacentical products. For
reportabie seoments as per IND AS -1003 refer note 28

(viii} Berrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acgnisition or construction of gualifying assets
are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A 'quslifying asset iz one that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are charged to revenus. Borrowing costs consists of interest and other
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds,
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(ix) Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions in Foreion Currency are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of Transactions. Exchange fluctuations between the transaction date and the
settlement date in respect of Revenue Transactions are recognized in Profit & Loss Account.
) All export proceeds not realised at the yearend are restated at the rate prevailing at the
year end. The exchange difference arising there from has been recognised as income /
expenses in the Current Year's Profit & Loss A/calong with underiving transaction.

c) The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contract is
amortised a5 expense or income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on such
contracts are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the
exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward
exchange contracts is recognised as income or as expense for the year. None of the forward
exchange contracts are taken for trading or speculation purpass.

(=) Cash flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any defects or accruals of past
or future operating cash receipts and payvments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or firancineg cach flows. The cash flows from eperating, investing and
financing activities of the company are segregated.

[xi) Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalenis for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand
and cash at bank including fived deposit with original maturity period of three months and
short term highly liquid investients with an original maturity of three months orless:

(xii)] Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value except scrap and by
products which are valued at net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing the inventory to its present location and condition are accounted
for as follows:

* Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and conditicn. Cost is determined on weighted average
basis.

« Finished goods and werk in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and
a propertion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but
excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined cnweighied average basis.

Met realisable value is the sstimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
sstimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Obsolete inventories are identified and written down to net realisable value: Slow moving
and defective inventories are identified and provided te net realisable value.

(xiii) Earmings Per Share(EPS)

Basic and diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit attributable To eguity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of eguity shares outstanding
during the year.ss
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DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CIN:-L24100MH1994PLCOS2600
Financial Year-2023-24

Note - 2 : Property Plant & Equipment (Consolidated)

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Met Black
. Balanceasat | Additions |Disposals/fe| Balanceasat31st| Balanceasat | Deprediation | . o.ees | Balanceasat3lst| Balanceasat | Baianceas at 31st
Fined Assets 31st March tirement March 2024 3istMarch | chargeforthe | pepreciasion oo March 2024 | 31stMarch 2024 | March 2023
023 023 yEar mssets soidfretivad
Rupees Rupees Rupses Rupees Rupess Rupees Rupses Rupzes Rupees Rupees
Tangible Aszets
Factory Building
Plant & Machinery - b b = = T = - -
Dies S = = = = = = = =
Efectric installation * - = = = = = = =
Ar conditioner 135580 * 32537 103063 103863 - - 103063 = 3x5437
Furniure & FiLtings 175008 + 3 1, 75000 215:85 33251 - 562 45 118754 152085
Comiputsrs 1842 7@ 403.06 = 134578 158847 ral=or = 197908 4o &7 243 38
Office eguiptnant 4 SRS TE 10000 48738 £ 27834 403887 138.97 - 417554 10254 532883
Leptops 166187 & 166187 200.60 526.31 82631 E35.55 1,353 B7
Total 11 27607 S03.08 71x5% 11 0e6.EeD 775687 1,217 4% - 251433 G52 06 347820
Brevious Year BFIERE ) 447 Fe070 = 4 54 334 25 6,558.15 887 72 = 7,256 27 4 47233730 4 4793510
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Note 3 : INVESTMENTS (Censolidated)

DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CiM-L24 100MH1934PL C0E 2609
Fimancal Year - 2023-24

Face A= at As at
Valug|  VUMEST | sqch parch 2024 | MUTRET | aagk parch 2023
Mo Inve
&) Investment in Immovable Properties
Investment in Flais | Bunglow 4433374 44325319
44520374 4,43.258.18
A} Unguoied Eguiy shares
1} Investment in Azsociatez
Fzry Automotives Pyl Lid 14 5000 1,16250 00 £
@ Rs 2325/ -each fully paid up
Add: ProfitiLosz ) for the year -1,847 53
1,44,602.47 -
] Investment in Subsid:
Microcurs Biotech Pyl Lid 10 20.000 1.834.00 -
& R399 17 each fully paid up
Add: Profit'{Loss) for the period  post-acquision - 15000
1,684.00 -
] Investment in Joint Venturs
Hemone Pharma Pyt Lid 10 50.000 500000 -
& Hs T0- sach fully pard up
Add: Profit'{Loss) for the period  post-acquision -
500000 -
V) Other Investments
11250 shares.of Rupee Co-op. Bank Lid - - 11250 £.812.50
- 2.612.50
B) Guoted Equity Shares
Pincon Spirit Limited 10 = - 1.000 45014
- 450,94
Apgregate vaiue of quoted investments - 450,14
Apgrepate value of unquoted investments 1.21.286.47 2.812.50
Fair Market Vatue of Quoted Shares - 53,00
Other Investmeni
InveEstmant in Gold 2,08 37588 g
2,08 37658 -
TOTAL T. 7308717 44007088
Fair harkst Value of Gold 240172 2.32847.73

Changes:im FMV of God
Changes m FMV of Shares

Total imesstmant
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DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CiN:-L24100MH1994PLCOS2609

Financial Year - 2023-24
(Rs. In Hundreds)

MNotes Forming Part of Consolidted Financials
Mote - 4 : Loans & Advances - Non Current Asset

As gt 31st
Loans and advances March, 2024
Rupees
Other Loans and Advances
Unsecured, considered good
- inter corporate Leans © B 4146738
Total 8,41,457

{* Intercorporate Loans given are refundable on demad, are Interest bearing, are not dizcounted, thersfore

valusg attheir transaction value}

Mote - 5 : Other - Non-Current Assets

As at 31st
Other Non-Current Assets Miarch, 2024
Rupees
Earnest Maney Deposit B0, 000 00
B80,000.00

*The d=posits being refundable, however the refundable time period not being oefined hence thers

I= nio need for discounting

Mote - 6 : Inventories

As gt 31st
fnventories March, 2024
Rupees
= Raw Materizis 1, 54423
& Stock In Process -
C Finished Goods 8411900
Totzl 65,5963.23
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DEEP DHAMOND NOLA LINITED
CIM -LZ4200MH 1 994PLCOSZE0S
Finzaciz| ¥ear - 7023-24

{R=. in Hundreds)

MNotes Forming Part of Consofidied finanoals
Mote - 71 Trade Raceivables

B =t 331
Trede Reosssabi=s TG e |
Fupee
Unjeomizs Sonsidesd 2300
TuarTa st = -
Dthaa ™ 14251743
Tainl L45 507 45

*2 W0 ke iherge sgsimcd trede receivenlss

*Z2 Mg frede recefenivies gre Soe framm girectons ar gther giticery of the Compemy sfaT sEvemdy ar

jaintty wits mny other peroon. Moo Bny rece reosivabiesare g from
remechvely |m which sy divecior e garknes, & direcior or s meeTmber

Trads receivables ageing Schedule - for the peer 2023-24

firms. o privese campaniss

|Favticutors Dutrmzeding far fafowing geamis fram dus dofs of papment
I3 Feges Almre hean. F - ot
pearz
Uhfipuias Trede retasiatan —
CofiiferEs gRod
Uhddpuiaa Trade Bacalraias —wilich
s plpmttrant Isrrmaas n rEdit G
RS Trass Reditvasias — oradlt
L=
Tarides Tadidscehabiss corgidees
= et =]
tmve Eignfrant increaEs i chedit ren
Fuptti= Tade Secthahic - oo
i
TOEAL 1 ECfEEs 1ES 0T AT
hote - & ; Cash & Cash Equivalents
f-1 4 s hE
Cih ot cess soulvislents Mmoo 1024
]
& Salarcan it ey
inEaTertasrannt
Edbys Btz Mongy Umsiisd (amat e
i Eaow T LS ORI ISSAOETTL #
Eslarca wits Fami 153598
LICT Seny L SLS0R0IEL STFE0E
Flar T pesis with 00 ESnk b kBl dod ches
=ofanh o Reon 4353271
LipoarSockd §Corerads
IIETEIOE
Tlote - 31 Loans & Advances - Curment Asset
As wi 3iat
Srgat-=rm CEnL NG BOVEnOEE Mimron 2014
e
R Tl gaid
ESwa el TECTa G0 0 c@ar O i 000 o Tar vaka i o Tacalivad I8 ITHEE
Security fepoiis - Rehiml Depost Ly 123
ImEr=t Rccoied an FOR =
Tatnl I3.320GES

(" StErTornerath LM EhEreTs B oot e rdfunseBia am demad.

dis=aunien, trardtss rasad dttealr Carsaciine vk

hote - 10 : Current Tax Aszets [Nat)

e INGEras baaring. &ha ot

&z ot 3ETY
Carrent Tes At [Ret] Wi, 202
SupssT
MEComE s &Y -2 | et 7 ORI

neama S5 AY 2T -
2T o0
TRIETE
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DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CiN:-L24100MH1554PLCOB2605

Financial Year - 2023

MNotes Forming Part of Consolidted Financials

Note - 12 : Equity Shara capital

-24

[Rs. in Hundreds)

share Capital As at 31 March 2024
Number Rupees
Authorised
100000000 Bg Shares of Re 1 =3ch/- 10,00,00.000 | 10,060,000.00
Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up
4 B 50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid up 4 850,50 000 4 B0 500.060
Total 4. 80,50,000 4,80,500.00

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beg

inning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars

2023-24

Equity Shares

Number

Rupees

Shares cutstanding at the beginning of the year
Add: Sharesissged during the year

Add: -gn:account of spilt

L=s5 » Forfeited shares re-issued during the year

Lez= ¢ Shares bought back during the year

£ B0.50.000

£,80,500.00

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

4 80,50.000

4,80, 500.00

h. Details of shareholders holding more than 3%

As at 31 March 2024

Name No. of Sh .
e % of Holding
heid
Bhavishys Ecommerce Pwt Lid 84 95, 73 17.6B=
iManishakhemkas 25.50,001 3:31%

The Rights, powers and preferences relating to. =ach class of share capital and the

gualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof are contained in the Memerandum

and Articles of Azsociation of the Company. THe principle rights are az follows::

Fquity Shares of As. 1/~ each The Company has only one class of share capital namely

Fouity shares having a face value of Rs. 1f- psrshars.

a. In respect of every Equity Share (whsther fully paid or partly paid), voting right shall

be in the same proportion 3s the capitzl paid up on such Equity Share bears tothe total

p=id up Touity capitsl of the Campany

During the year ended Fist March 2024, the amount of per share dividend recognized
3s distributions to equity shareholders was Rs. Nil {31st March 2023 Rs. Nil)

b. In the event of liguidation, the shareholders of Equity Shares are eligitle to receive

the remaining zzseis of the Cempany after distribution of all preferentizl amounts, In
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DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED

CIN:-L24100MH1994PLCOB2609
Fianancial Year - 2023-24

{Rs. In Hundreds)

MNotes Forming Part of Consolidted Financials

Note - 13 : Other Equity

Asat 31st March,
2024
Rupees

Capital Reserve
As Per iast Balance Sheet 20:680.00
Add [ (Less] @ Profit/[Lossi for the -
Balance at end of the reporting period 20,680.00
Share Premium account
Operning Balance A27 17700
Add: Share Fremium on sharss issued 5,00, 750.00
Less 1 Utilsed -
Balance at end of the reporting period $,27,937.00
Eetained Earnings
Az Perlzst Balance Shest 54764382
Add [/ {Less) : Profit/|Loss) for the year 41 68362
Balance at end of the reporting period 5,80327 .49
Equity instruments through other comprehensive income
{FVWTOLC] Reserve)
Az Per last Balence Shest -3,153 64
Add [ [Less] : Movement in OC (Net) during the year 26,825.72
Beferred Tax on Comprehensive Income -
Balance at end of the reporting period 33208

Bggregate Total

15,561,176.52 |
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DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED

CIN:-L23100MH1994PLCOB2609
Financial Year - 2023-24

[Rs. In Hundreds)
Motes Forming Part of Consolidted Financials

Mote - 13: Financial Liabilities

As at 31st March

Other Current Lisbilities 2024
Rupees
Secured Loan
Owerdraft Facility from ICICI Bank itd. {Secured by Fixed Deposit) B
Usecured Loan
Prakazh Solankl - Loans 14052433
Al Aisha Recruitment Pyt Lid. 1593089
1,66,455.22
Total 1,66,455.22

Note - 14 : Trade Payables

As at 31st March

Other Current Liahilities 2024
Rupees
Sundry Creditors 59 395 B2
Total 59,395.84

Trade Payables aging schedule for the year 2023-24

|Particulars Cutstanding for following periods from due date of
Less than |1-2 years |2-3 years Total
1 year
(i) |mMsmME 378.00 E 378.00
(i) |others £,495 48 52,518.38 . 59,017 84
(ill} |Disputed dues — MSME
{iv} |Disputed dues - Others
6.877.4b 52518.38 - 59359584
Mote - 15 : Provisions
As at 315t March
Other Cunrent Lighilities 2024
Rupees
Other Current Lizbllities 3427270
Total 34.474.70

Mote - 16 : Current Tax Liabilities

Oiher Current Lighilities

Az at 31st March
2024

Rupees
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Incometax AY 2022-25 (Net}
Income tax AY 7023-22 (Nst)

G5T 2 444820
Profession Tax Payable (Employess) 16075
TS Payable 145831

Total 4,063.95
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DEEF DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CIN:-L24100MH1994PLCOB2E03
Financial Year - 2023-24

(Rs. In Hundreds)

Motes Forming Part of Consolidted Financials

MNote - 17 : Revenus from operations

For the year EI.'IdEd!

Revenue from operations 31 March 2024
Aupees
Sale of Gold and Ciamond Studded jewelieny LO5.61100
Consuttancy fee 1.50.000.00
Total 2,55,611.00
Note - 18 : Other Income
Far theyear ended|
Other Income 31 March 2024
Rupees
Dividend on shares -
Interest income 14034031
Interest.on'Sank FG 6,767.13
Long Term Capital Gain onSaiE of Shares E
Profit from Specufation of Shares -
Wiscelianeous Income o.07
Short Term Gain on =afe of Gold investment 1589309
Total 1,00,109.60

MNote - 19 : Cost of materizl consumed

Far the year endeqd

31 March 2024
Cost of Materials Consumed [indigenous)
Rupees
Goid -
Hamaond E
Others -

Total

Note - 20 : Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in- progress

and Stock -in-Trade

Trade excluding Raw Materizl

Changes in Inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and Stock-in-

For the year ended|
31 March 2024

Work in Progress
tock in Trage

Rupees.
Closing 5tock
Finizhted Goods-Manufactured -]
Finizhed Goods-Traded 54 11900
Wiark i Frogress -
Stock in Trade sxcluding Raw Material 2

8411500

Le=z; Dpening Stock
Finished Good=-Manufactured -
Finished Goods-Traded 103,96B65

1.63,90E.65

Met Changes

39,848.65
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DEEF DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CIN:-L24100MH1994PLCOB2E03
Financial Year - 2023-24

MNotes Forming Part of Consolidted Financials
Note - 21 : Employee benefits expense

(Rs. In Hundreds)

For the year ended|

Employee Benefits Expense 31 March 2024
Rupees
&) 3alares and incentives 1873800
{b) Director Remunaration T.EDD.0D
[t Staff Welfare supenzes 231.27
Total 26,270.27
Note - 22 : Finance Cost
Far the year Emiedi
Finance Cost 31 March 2024
Rupees
iz] Bank Charges 3.950.23
(b} Interest on Loan Afc-Taken 13.110.22
(€] Interest on Sank GO B 22600
(d) Interest on Late Payment of TO= 235539
{g) Late Feesz on Payment of TOS 13400
(f) demat Charges 2557
Total 25,683.01
Note - 23 : Other Expenses
Far the year ended|
OTHER EXPENSES 31 March 2074
Rupees
Manufacturing Expenses
Refining Charges -
Repaits & Maintsnancs E
Sub Total -
Other Expenses
Assaying and Haltmarking Charges -
Auditor Remuneration 135500
Advertisement 105284
boss on F-& O Trading B
Short Term Loss sale of shares and Linits
Brokersge 1,600,00
Sales Promotion Expenses -
COsSLTharges -
Conveyance Expenses 57.70
Efectricity Expenses 520.30
Fined As=ets Wiritten Off 71253
Property Tax 34000
@57 Late Fees 8.80
Income Tax 39546
Installation Charges -
fmslrance Charges 4595
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Lass on Shares Written Off 3,282 64
Labowr Charges (Officel -
Listing Charges 500,00
Printing & Stationery 4750
Professional Fees 3464591
Professional Fees |Director) 3,000.00
Profession Tax E
Bebts & Advancss Wiitken OFF L2 5000
Registrar & Tranfer Agent Fees 246166
Registration Charges 192 54
ROC Fees 52350
Subscription Charges 3000
sundry Balances Written G -
Rent for Gffica 10,0350
Stamp Duty Bxpenses 13861
Telephone Expenses 15845
Traveliing Expenses 96 66
General Expenses 41154
Sub Total 1,63,421.98
Total 1,63,421.98
Note - 23.1
Far theyear ended|
Payments to the auditor as 31 March 2024
Rupees
& Statutory apoit fess 1365100
b. Tax zudit fees -
C Certification stc. -
Total 1,365.00
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DEEP DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED
CIN: -1 24100MH1994PLCOB2609

Notes to Account for Consolldated Financials for the Year Ended 31st March 2024

24. Contingent Liabilities (IndAS37)

Contingent Liabilities Not Provided For :-31/03/2024
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account NIL

B) Claims against company not acknowledged as debts  NIL

25, OTHER NOTES :
i). During the year Company has received money on account allotment of shares in the

previous year, as per the valuation for allotment of shares on approval from BSE and

same is accounted under Security Premium.

ii] The Company has written off the Advances of Rs. 1,02,25,000/- paid a3 business
advance towards the acquisition of business. In view of the Management business deal is

being forfeited and the same is not recoverable and written off.

iii) During the year company has written off Investment to the tune of Rs.3.26,264/-at

cost, as detailed balow:

Sr No Ecript | Value Remarks
a. | 1000 Eq Shares of Pincon 45,014 | NCLT passed an order for Liguidation cn 30-
Spirit Ltd (Quoted) 09-2019

b, | 11250 Eg Shares of Rupee 2,81,250 | RBl Cancelled the Banking license vide

Co-ap Bank Lid notificationno.DoR.REG/LC.No.54B4AT /07,

(Unguoted) 12.000/2023-24 dt 29 Nov 2023.

Considering the nature of order passed by the respective authorities carrying Investmeant

values at cost are not feasible hence cost of the Investments are written off during the year.

26. Foreign Exchange earnings: There were no foreign currency transactions during the
year.
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27.

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 20086:
Based on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed

to be registered under "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

(‘MSMED’) Act, 2006”. Accordingly, ne disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the

year end together with interest paid /payable are reguired to be furnished.

Related Party Disclosure (Ind AS 24)
Disclosure requirements as per {Ind AS 24)" Related Party Disclosure™ issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

A

B.

L.

D.

List of Related Parties : Name of Related Parties and nature of relationships :
Key Managerial Personnel

Nr. Brakash R. Salanki —Director til 15/07/2022

Mr. Dinesh R. Solanki— Director tiill 38/06/2022

Mr. ManojBinodHimatsinghka — Independent Director till on 29/06/2023

Mr. Amit Kumer Dudhani - Company Secretary resignaed oh 28/02/2023

Mr. Ganpat Lal Myati — Managing Direcior and Director of Subsidiary co{wef 18-11-2023)
Ms. Sonzli Laddha — Whole Time Director & CED the Heolding Co. and Director of 1V Co.
Mr. Narendra Kumar Shrimall — Director & CFO of holding co and Director of Subsldiary Co.
Mr. Ashish 4ain- Director

Mr. Vinod Mandowara - Director

Mr Kaushal lain - Director

Mr. Prashant Tali — Company Secretary

Mrs. Shrutl Devpura — director of Subsidiary (Resigned on 18-11-2023)

Mr. Daval Sandeep Merchant— Director of Associate Co.

Mr. Marendra Sheiar — Director of subsidiary Co,

Mpr. Faraaz Irfan Chapra — Director of Assediate Co.
Suizsidiary Entity

Mircocure Biotech Private Limitad
Asspciate Enterprises
Ferry Autometive Private Limited

loint Venture

Hemonc Pharma Private Limited
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il Particulars of transactions during the year with Related Parties :

Name of the Party Nature of transaction 31/03/2024 |31/03/2023
Prakash Solanki Loan taken by Company Nil 8,60,000
{Diractor till 15-07-2022) Repayment of Loan 1,05,00,000 il

[nterest Paid 12,07,590 10.,37,580
Remuneration to Director MNIL 4.53.300
Dinesh Solanki Remuneration to Director MIL 1,20,000
(Cirector till 30-06-2022)
GanpatiNyati Remuneration to Director &,00,000 3,25,000
Narendra Kumar Shrimall | memuneration ta Director 1.80,000 1,50,000
¥aushal lain Frofessional fee to Director 3,00, 0000 il
Sonaliladdha Salary to Wheole Time Director 4 80,000 1,20,000
Prashant Tall Salary to Company Secretary 1,598,000 il
Mircocure Biotech Private | Investment in Subsidiary Company 1,832,400 MIL
Limited
Ferry Automaotive Private Investment In Associate 1,16,25,000 MIL
Limited Loan given to Associate 1,30,00,000 NIL
Interest Received 5,52,460 MIL
TOS Beducted {55,240) MNIL
Hamonc Pharma Private Investmeant In laint Venture 5,00,000 MIL

Limited

HIl. Particulars of Outstanding Balance at the end of the year with Related Parties.
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Name of the Party Nature of transaction 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023

Prakash Solanki Loan outstanding 1,44 95 815 249,95, 815
Interest Pavable 4 56,618 Mil
GanpatiNyati Remuneration to Director 50,000 2,50,000
Narendra Kumar Shrimall ' Remuneration to Director 15,000 1,50,000
Sonaliladdha Salary to Whole Time Director 35,700 35,700
Prashant Tali Salary to Company Secretary 18,000 MIL
Mircacure Biotech Private Investment In Subsidiary Company 1,83,400 MNIL
Limited
Ferry Automactive Private Investiment In Associate 1,16,25,000 MIL
Limited | ean given to Associate 1,3457,214
Hemont Pharma Private Investment jn loint Venture 5,00, 00 MNIL
Limited
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25. Managerial Remuneration :- (including Salary and other benefits paid to Directors)

Nature of transaction 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Dinesh Solanki Mil 1,720,000
PrakashSolanki Nil 4.53,300
GanpatiNyati 6,00,000 3,25,000
Marendra Kumar Shrimali 1,80,000 1,50,000
Sun aliLaddha &,-‘E{L{]{]{] 1,20.000
Prashant Tall 1,98,000 Ml
Amit Kumar Dudhanl il 20,000

30. Gratuity and other post employment benefit plans
No provision for gratuity has been made since gratuity liability is accounted for on pavment

basis.

81 Segment Reporting (IndAS -108)

The Company is responsible for Segment reporting as per IndAS -108 "Operating Segment”
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, As the Company is engaged in two
segment viz. lewellery of Gold and Diamond 5Studded and Marketing of Pharmaceutical goods
in India. However there were no business activities in the Subsidiary, Associate and joint
Venture Companias.

{Rs. in Hundreds)

- Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars ended ended
' 31-03-2024 | 31032023

1 | Segment Revenue (Income)

(net sale/income from each segment should be

| disclosed) | _
1 Gold Diamond and lewellery 1,05811 557,223
i Consultancy fee related to Pharmaceuticals 1.50,000 2,10,000
Total Segment Revenue 2,55,611 7.67,223
Revenue from operations 2,55,611 767,223
2 | Segment Result

Profit (+) / Loss |-) before tax and interest from each

segment

1 Gold Diamond and fewsliery -41. 4234 72,319
Fi Consultancy fee related to Pharmaceuticals 15,649 1.08,536
Total Profit{+}/ Loss(-} before tax 25,775 1,78,955
l. Fimance cost 12,538 10,338

i, Gther Unallocable Expenditure net off Unallocable
income|-] -94,002 -4.703
Profit before tax 55,689 173320
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3 | [Segment Asset - Segment Liabilities)
1 Gold Dlamond and lewellery 3,53.849 5,729,671
2 CDHSLI-“EIHCI{ fee related-to Pharmaceuticals _ %,_8_2_;221__ 2,_3{},_9 11
Total Segment Asset 6,36.070 8,20,582
Un-allocable Assets 16,689,559 11,67,291
Net Segment Asset 23,06,029 19,87,873
4 | Segment Liabilities
Segment Liabilities _
Gold Diamond and feweliery 3] 3
Consuitancy fee related to Pharmaceuticals 2,864,190 87150
Total Segment Liabilities 2,864,150 87,227
Un-allocable Liabllitiec 20,4183 1,900,645
Net Segment Liabilities 23.06.069 1,987,873

32. Deferred taxes on Income (IndAS 12):-

The company is entitled to create deferred tax asset in the books of Afcs with respect to
timing difference of carried forward Capital Loss as well as depreciation.

33. In the absence of canfirmation from some of the parties and pending reconciliation the
debit and credit balances with regard to recoverable and payable have been taken as
reflected in the books. In the opinion of the Directors, Loans and Advances and Current
Assets, if realized in the ordinary course of business, have the value at which they are
stated in the Balance Sheest,

34. Earnings Per Share (Ind AS 33)

As per (Ind AS 33) “Earning Per Share” issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of

India the Company gives following disclosure for the year.

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share
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Unit 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) MNet Profit attributable to eguity | Rs. 68,34.803 | 1,25,62,5362
share